MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
FEBRUARY 10, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA

CALLTO ORDER

The Carroll County Public Service Authority held their meeting on Monday, February 10, 2020 at
3:00 p.m. in the Carroll County Governmental Center Board Meeting Room. Members present inciuded:
Doug Winesett, Chairman, Robbie McCraw, Vice-Chairman, Phillip McCraw, Garry Jessup, and Tracy
Moore. Not present was Dr. Littrell. Also present were Interim Director, Dana Phillips, and
Secretary/Treasurer, Debra Frost.

Citizens Time

No one present

(ORDER)

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

Upon a motion by Mr. Garry Jessup, seconded by Mr. Robbie McCraw, and duly carried the
Authority does hereby approve the consent agenda, section A, B and C. The January 16, 2020 minutes
were also approved, they are on file in the PSA office. Claims are as follows:

Claims

Check # 23866- 23888 Claims for January 24, 2020 $42,503.72
Check # 23889-23917 Claims for February 10, 2020 $62,048.40

Transfer for Claims

CCPSA to Operating Claims for January 24 ,2020 $42,503.72
CCPSA to Operating Claims for February 10, 2020 $62,048.40

Transfer to Reserves
CCPSA to O & M $5,000.00
CCPSA to Short Lived Assets $5,000.00



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
FEBRUARY 10, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 2

(ORDER)
New Business

None

Project Up-Dates

Cana Well Improvements Project

Mrs. Phillips — We did get our pump put in at Pleasant View this past week. So, we're thankful for that.
Also, the Lane Group was at Cana #8 to start the design of the filtration system. We've been waiting a
little on that and we’re glad It’s been started. That's all as far as project updates. But in your board packet
you did have a couple of things under information and one of those was how much interest we have
accrued this year on our bank account. That was $30, 084.83 so that helps our budget out quite a bit each
year, so | wanted you be aware of that. Also, did you notice how much business we do in credit cards each
month or each year? Each month is around $30,000 to $40,000 but for the year we did $463,701.34 in
credit cards and debit cards. So that's a lot of payments with debit and credit cards. Also, we use
Paymentus which is an online service that they can use. Customers can go on our website to pay their bill.
We don’t see that charge that the customer pays. They just pay it directly to Paymentus. That was
$131,505.25 so that's quite a bit of business for online also. That's all | have for updates. Do you all have
any questions?

PSA Update:

The PSA has approximately 200 miles of water lines, 50 miles of gravity sewer lines, 25 miles of force
main sewer line, 795 fire hydrants, 12 sewer pump stations, 12 water storage tanks, several wells and
several water booster pump stations. The PSA’s Water systems are as follows: Cana, Exit 1, Fancy
Gap, Regional, Tower Road and Hillcrest Estates, The PSA’s Sewer systems are as follows: Fancy Gap,
Woodlawn, Gladeville/Cranberry, Hillsville and Loves. All of this is operated and maintained with a
staff of 13 people.



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
FEBRUARY 10, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 3

e Total of 79 work orders in January (check pressure, check for leak, turn-off, turn-on, etc}
¢ Construction items completed —
o Jan. 2 Work orders, markings, truck to garage
Jan. 3 Set meter Sherman Drive, work orders, picked up truck
Jan. & Sick day
Jan. 7 Work orders, markings
Jan. 8 Work orders, markings
Jan. 9 Firehouse line/leak on Commonweaith
Jan. 10 Finish Firehouse line/turned on
Jan. 13 Fixed Fire hydrants, Hebron Rd (Carl Delp), Littlevine Church, Leak on Littlevine
Jan. 14 FH work/markings, work orders/cut offs
Jan. 15 Markings, work orders/turn on’s
Jan. 16 Fixed leak at Rio Grande, markings, work orders
Jan. 17 Off
Jan. 20 Darrell fixed sewer line at Rio Grande 2” pump line hit by Mastec
Jan, 21 Markings, re-reads
Jan. 22 Re-reads, markings, work orders
Jan. 23 Fixed service line leak/checked cut offs/work orders
Jan. 24 Work orders/markings
Jan. 27 Work orders/ markings
Jan. 28 Set meter at Live Qak/open cut road/markings/work orders
Jan. 29 Darrell fixed sewer line Mastec hit
Jan, 30 Markings/work orders
Jan. 31 Markings/work orders
Miss Utility Markings (1 emergency, 41 water and 17 sewer tickets)

0 0O O CcC 0O 0 0 0O 0 0 0 O 0O ¢C 0 ¢ 0 ¢ o0 ¢ 0



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
FEBRUARY 10, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 4

¢ Maintenance items completed-
o Replaced pump motor at Senior Road
Pulled and sent motor to repair shop at Gladeville
Replaced motor at Gladeville
Pulled and replaced seal on pump at Gladeville
Repaired hood at Reedside Pump Station
Changed valves at Loves WWTP
Repaired clogged airline in clarifier at WWTP
Removed and cleaned ionic mixer motors at WWTP
Rewired ionic mixer motors at WWTP
Read meters 2 days
Performed work orders
Changed motor start contact at Kelly Road Pump Station
Rebuilt and replaced vacuum pump at Hills Pump Station

O 0 O 0O 0 0 O O ¢ 0 O O

e QOperations items completed-
o Routine water flushing
o Daily — sewer plant at Loves, check chemicals in water systems, wells, tanks, sewer
pump stations, customer service, etc.
o Tank wash-out for Expansion Drive and Tower Road

s Office items completed-
o Daily-customer service, deposits, review of payments, bills, invoices, scan checks,
balance bank statements, close-out, etc.
o Monthly-meter reading (office staff and field staff), print bills, print late-bills, prepare
cut-off list, close-out, balance bank statements, etc.
Rate study-continue
o Researching new cloud-based billing software



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
FEBRUARY 10, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 5

Old Business

Mr. Jessup — You and someone was going to get together on the two people that spoke to us last month
about water hookup. What did you come up with?

Mr. Winesett — Well, Robbie and | explored it and looked at it. We spoke with Dana. Mr. Jessup several
individuals have signed up and paid the full rate of $3,000 since we instituted it. And as for the young
lady to the best of my memory Cellell made a statement and we recommended to the young lady she
could make payments. It’'ll be a while before she’s ready to get into her house if she’d come and set it up
then she could make payments.

Mr. Jessup — Okay so did you go talk to the man?

Mr. Winesett — No | haven’t gone to talk to Bob but in our defense | think we were tardying raising that
fee for the meter and stuff cause when we did we were basically getting our money for the materials
and 3 guys were going out there and spending half a day, what do you say Dana?

Mrs. Phillips — Depending on if it was a bore or not.

Mr. Winesett - Yeah depending on how difficult it was really; they all have different cost. And one
gentleman, Cellell suggested to me that before we did one, that we went out to look at it and saw how
much it cost. Then charge a certain percentage above our cost. | don’t know if that’s doable or not, but
we probably should have increased incrementally before we did but if you look at the cost of a well and
bringing water into your house, | still believe it's a pretty good alternative. I'd like to have it personally if
a line went by my house. Anybody else?

Mr. Jessup — So all going to talk to them?

Mr. Winesett — Yeah, I'il call Bob.

Mr. Moore — [ spoke with him. Told him I’d call him after we met today.

Mr. Jessup — The fire hydrant down at the fire house you get gallons per minute on that?

Mrs. Phillips — Yes, | do. It’'s 528 gallons per minute and it's 63 psi.

Mr. Jessup — Thank you.



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
FEBRUARY 10, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 6

(ORDER})

CLOSED MEETING-PURSUANT TO VA CODE SECTION 2.2-3711 A (7) CONSULTATION WITH LEGAL
COUNSEL

Upon a moticn by Mr. Rabbie McCraw, seconded by Mr. Jessup and duly carried by the Authority
does hereby enter into closed meeting at 3:10 p.m. until 4:08 p.m. for the discussion of VA code 2.2-3711
A (7) consultation with legal counsel.

(ORDER)

Upon a motion by Mr. Winesett, seconded by Mr. Moore and duly carried by the Authority does
hereby convent out of closed meeting.

Whereas the Authority has convened a Closed Meeting on this date pursuant to an affirmative
recorded vote an the motion to ¢lose in accordance with Virginia Freedom of Information Act.

{(ORDERY)

Upon a motion by Mr. Robbie McCraw, seconded by Mr. Winsett, and duly carried the PSA
Authority does certify the Closed Meeting as followings

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED MEETING

Therefore, be it resolved that the Authority certifies that to the best of each members knowledge
{1) only public business lawfully exempt from open requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the
Closed Meeting in which the certification as identified in this motion concerning the closed meeting were
heard or considered by the Authority certification resolution applies and (11) only such public matters as
were identified in the motion concerning the Closed Meeting were heard, or considered by the Authority.



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
FEBRUARY 10, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 7

Mr. Winesett — We want to form a finance committee from our members to do some work on possible
refinances and loans. Would anyone like to volunteer to be in the committee?

Mr. Jessup — Tracy would.

Mr. Winesett — Mr. Moore would you like to respond to that?

Mr. Moore — Thank you Garry.

Mr. Winesett — That's one. Who's number two? Mr. R. McCraw is it possible for you to do that?
Mr. R. McCraw — | guess.

Mr. Winesett — Well that was simple, wasn’t it? Mr. Moore and Mr. R. McCraw will pursue this.

AUTHORITY MEMBER’S TIME

Mr. Moore — | would just like to thank everyone for coming out. Thanks to Dana, Debbie, and Cellell for
your hard work on things and the Board Members and one of them for believing in me enough to help
with the finances.

Mr. R. McCraw — | would just like to reiterate what Tracy said and thank everybody for the work. Thank
staff for getting out here and beating the bushes every day and doing what they do. Dana, Debbie, and
Cellell they do a great job and work together well. They provide us a lot of good information.

Mr. Winesett — Well, I’d like to say that | think we’ve made some good strides. Cellell has really good
insight for us, insightful information. And | feel we're going to move forward in a positive way. Everyone
is pulling together and that’s what we need to do.



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
FEBRUARY 10, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 8

Mr. P. McCraw — I'd like to thank the ones doing the work digging and looking into everything. |
appreciate it. Also, the ones that come out and support us and the meetings appreciate that. Thank
everybody.

Mr. Jessup — Nothing really for me to say. I've already said all | was going to say. Thank you

{(ORDER)

ADJOURNMENT

Upon a motion by Mr. Winsett, seconded by Mr. Jessup and duly carried the PSA Authority does
hereby adjourn at 4:13 pm until their next regularly scheduled meeting on March 9, 2020 at 3:00 p.m. in
the Carroll County Governmental Center Board of Supervisors Meeting Room.

Mr. Doug Winesett, Chairman Debra Frost, Secretary/Treasurer

Dana Phillips, Interim Director



CARROLL COUNTY Doug Winesett

PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY Chairman
605-2 Pine Street Robbie McCraw
Hillsville, VA 24343 Vice-Chairman

Phillip McCraw
Dr. Thomas Littrell
Garry Jessup

Tracy Moore

March 1st, 2020

Lisa A. Sari

Landmark Asset Services, Inc.
406 E 4 Street

Winston Salem, NC, 27101

VHDA Tracking Number: 2020-C-71
Development Name: Woodlawn School Apartments
Name of Owner/Applicant: Woodlawn School Apartments, LLC

Dear Ms. Sari

Please let this letter serve as proof that the Carroll County Public Service Authority has
agreed to waive or rebate all Water and Sewer connection fees (Tap Fees) for the
proposed development.

Sincerely,

Doug Winesett
Chairman, Carroll County PSA



Page :
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Final Check Register

Date : 3/4/2020 11:48:41 AM

User Name : DEBBIE

Fund Trans. # Bue Date Invoice # Description PO Number Amount
Chack Number T 23941 Chack Date + 3/9/2020

Vendor : 879 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

200 42453 312512020 2117005665664 EXTENDED LIFE 50/50 154454 12.34
Invoice Amount to12.34 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount s 12,34

Check Number 1 23942 Check Date i 3/972020

Vendor : 110 APPALACHIAN POWER

300 42455 3721/2020 025-094-460-0-751 BEAUTY SHOP SEWER TREATM 745.45

200 42456 3/16/2020 024-030-560-1-20LD PIPERS GAP ROAD 28,34

200 42457 3/16/2020 029-641-384-0-4 CANA WELL #3 243.07

200 42458 311612020 027-236-621-0-8770 CEDAR LANE 9.12

200 42459 3/16/2020 020-152-071-0-898 SURRATT DRIVE 262.92

200 42452 3/18/2020 026-257-871-0-1FLOYD PIKE 8.12

200 42463 311812020 025-967-971-0-8 CARROLL COUNTY WELL #2 309.20

200 42464 371912020 021-667-878-0-C CARROLL COUNTY WELL #9 72.91

200 42465 3/19/2020 021-328-190-0-02471 FLOYD PIKE PSA PUMP 83.7%

200 42457 I/12/2020 021-010-059-1-294 HEATHER TRL HILLCREST WELL 92.76

200 42468 3/12/2020 025-038-018-C-0CANA WELL #4 343.89

200 42469 3M212020 022-893-559-0-7 CANA WELL #2 315.67

200 42470 3/12/2020 022-627-715-0-0CANA WELL #1 224.04

200 42474 31512020 023-290-502-0-3451 TRAINING CENTER ROAD WATI 9.12

200 42475 3/9/2020 027-913-901-0-3308 EXPANSION DRIVE WELL STOF 16,30

200 42476 31912020 029-083-255-0-138 INDUSTRIAL PARK DRIVE 1-77 P, 18.71

200 42477 3/9/2020 024.789-256-0-11102 INDUSTRIAL PARK DRIVE PUN 30.35

200 42478 31612020 027-071-356-0-0WOODLAWN WELL #2 92.49

200 42479 31512020 025-871-356-0-5WQODLAWN WELL #3 128.90

300 42480 3/5/2020 020-300-356-0-01473 CARROLLTON PIKE WASTE W 455.27

300 42481 3/512020 020-713-869-1-2558 SENIOR ROAD SEWER PUMP S 1,012.64

200 42482 3/9/2020 027-718-767-1-718 KELLY ROAD WELL #3 27317
200 42483 31912020 029-628-035-0-433 TRINITY WAY QUTDOOCR LIGHT 27.82
200 42484 31942020 022-604-327-0-933 TRINITY WAY g7.11

200 42485 31912020 025-113-458-0-9431 REEDSIDE DRIVE 1,167.58
200 42486 37912020 027-532--828-1- 210 TRINITY WAY 400.55
206 42489 311812020 028-508-971-0-4 349 LINHAVEN ROAD RT 100 PUMP 305.62
200 42518 3411972020 027-524-859-0-0GC WELL #4 g.12
Invoice Amount s 6,785.03 Discount Amount : 0.00 Chack Amount 1 6,785.03

Check Number 1 23043 Check Date T 392020

Vendor : 648 BLUE RIDGE ANALYTICAL

300 42491 2/28/2020 2014 E.COLI, BOICHEMICAL OXYGEN, Al 780.00
Involce Amount 1 780.00 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 1 780.00

Check Number T 23044 Check Date v 3912020

Vendor ;1483 BOGGS MUNICIPAL SERVICES, INC

200 42492 3/18/2020 13581 PLEASANT VIEW MOTOR PUMP ST, 637765 18,155.82
Invelce Amount 1 18,155.92 Discount Amount ;0,00 Check Amount . 98,155,682

Check Number ¢ 23945 Check Date ¢ 31972020

Vendor ; 883 CARROLL-GRAYSON-GALAX SBWA

200 42471 312512020 00305280 MUNICIPAL WASTE 1.85




Page : 2
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Final Check Register

Dale ; 3/4/2020 11:48:41 AM

User Name : DEBBIE

Fund Trans. # Due Date Invoice # Description PO Number Amount
Invoice Amount t 1,85 Discount Amount ¢ 0.00 Check Amount : 1.65

Check Number 1 23846 Check Date s 3592020

Vendar HI V4| CENTURYLINK

200 42461 2212020 310286495 WATER PHONE 128.78

Invoice Amount i 128.78 Discount Amount ; 0.00 Check Amount + 128.78

Check Number 1 23947 Check Date : 3/9/2020

Vendor : 406 CITY OF GALAX

300 42487 3/6/2020 010200.00 SEWER & ELECTRICAL TO GALAX 1 39.446.67

200 42488 37912020 009471.00 TOWER ROAD WATER PURCHASE! 4,756.00

Invoice Amount o 44 202.67 Piscount Amount ¢ 000 Check Amount 1 44,202,687

Check Number 1 23948 GCheck Date T 31972020

Vendor 291 CORE & MAIN

200 42473 312612020 195331 SMARTPOINT M32 PIT VER SINGLE 11,745.00

invoice Amount : 11,745.00 Discount Amount : Q.00 Check Amount 1 11,745.00

Check Number 1 23949 Check Date i 3/9/2020

Vendor v 25¢ F & M CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION

200 42453 3/24/2020 035613 LIVE OAK SET 153.23

Invoice Amount : 153.23 Discount Amount 000 Check Amount s 153.23

Check Number ¢ 23950 Check Date v 3/9/2020

Vendor 1 483 FLOWERS AUTO PARTS

200 42494 311912020 8556068 MIRROR, STAR BRITE RV ANTI-FRE 154451 48.02

200 42485 3/13/2020 954767 MOTOR TUNE-UR 1602 637800 6.99

200 42517 41342020 955775 WIPER BLADE 154458 27.98

Invoice Amount 1 82,99 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount T 82,99

Check Number ¢ 23951 Check Date T 3/9/2020

Vendor : 591 HARRIS COMPUTER SYSTEMS

200 42496 3/1/2020 XT00161072  PAST DUE NOTICES 536.00
200 42497 3/18/2020 XT00161245  FIRST NOTICE PRESSURE SEAL U1 3,000.00
300 42497 311812020 XT00161245  FIRST NOTICE PRESSURE SEAL U1 465.00
Invoice Amount ¢ 4,001.00 Discount Amount P 000 Check Amount : 4,001.00

Check Number 3 23852 Check Date 1 3/9/2020

Vendor 1 123 HILLSVILLE POST MASTER

200 42495 33142020 03012020 POSTAGE PERMIT #4 5,500.00
300 42499 3/31/2020 03012020 POSTAGE PERMIT #4 500,00
Invoice Amount : 7,000.00 Diseount Amount 1 0.00 Check Amount + 7.000.00

Check Number T 23953 Check Date T 3/9/2020

Vendor : 5159 JAMES HUTCHINS

200 42510 3/20/2020 10061188 DEPOSIT REFUND 6.10




CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Final Check Register

Page : 3

Date : 37412020 11:48:41 AM

User Name ; DEBBIE

Fund Trans. # Due Date Invoice # {tescription PO Number Amount

invoice Amount : 610 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount ¢ 610

Check Number 1 23954 Check Date 3/9/2020

Vendor : 5160 JOSEPH KOLB

200 42511 3/23/2020 10061059 DEPOSIT REFUND 6.10

fnvoice Amount : 610 Discount Amount ¢ 000 Check Amount : 6.0

Check Number 23955 Check Date 3/9/2020

Vendor : 5158 KOBUS KILLIAN

200 42508 3/24/2020 11005623 DEPOSIT REFUND 56.10

{nvolce Amount T 86.10 Discount Amount ¢ 0,00 Check Amount : 566.10

Chack Number s 23056 Check Date v 3/9/2020

Vendor T 167 LOWE'S COMPANY INC.

200 42452 32612020 31184 FERNCO 4-IN FLEX CGUPLIN, GORI 22.50

200 425600 3M19/2020 31896 DURACELL C 13,28

Invoice Amount 35.79 Discount Amount 000 Chack Amount : 3579

Check Mumber 23957 Check Date L 3912020

Vendor : 5126 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY

200 42460 311612020 SQLCD-580507 FUEL PURCHASES 2/1-2115 2020 750.00

300 42460 311612020 SALCD-580507 FUEL PURCHASES 211-2/15 2020 397.85
- Invelce Amount s 1,147.85 Discount Amount : Q.00 Check Amount v 1,147.85

Check Number : 23958 Check Date 1 35912020

Vendor : 1436 NATIONAL BANK

200 42472 3M56/2020 027872 LOCATOR BATTERIES 33.70

200 42601 311372020 4762254 FILE TUFF PQOCKET 7 IN FOLDERS 129.95

200 42502 3/21/2020 49860764 3DRFILE 48.44

200 42503 3/21/2020 021081 WATER 10.25

200 42504 3/1/2020 332961 O RING PAID BY MISTAKE TO SCEM 23.37

200 42505 3/4/2020 25324 PARKING PAYMENTUS 4,00

Invoice Amount 1 25071 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 2507

Check Number r 23959 Check Date 1 3/9/2020

Vendor ; 3642 NEW RIVER REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY

200 425086 31712020 387 WATER CONSUMPTION 1/15-2/15 2 20,257.10

Inveice Amount : 20,267.10 Discount Amount ¢ 0,00 Check Amount ¢ 20,257.10

Chack Number ;23960 Check Date 1 392020

Vendor : 130 SURRY CHEMICALS, ING.

200 42507 312412020 187169 CAUSTIC SODA, SODIUM HYPOCHL 154452 1.800.00

300 42507 3/24/2020 187169 CAUSTIC SODA, SODIUM HYPOCHL 154452 268.20

Invoice Amount : 2,068.20 Dlscount Amount : Q.00 Check Amount : 2,068.20

Check Number T 23861 Check Date 3/9/2020




Page : 4
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Finai Check Register
Date ; 3/4/2020 11:48:41 AM
User Name . DEBBIE
Fund Trans, # Due Date Invoice # Description PO Number Amount
Vendor 1 1082 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
200 42498 312712020 2070772632  UNIFORMS 199.00
200 42508 312012020 2070771533 LNIFORMS 70,52
invoice Amount 1 269.52 Discount Amount : 060 Check Amotunt v 269.52
Check Number . 239862 Check Date 1 3/9/2020
Vendor ;178 USA BLUE BOOK
200 42490 312172020 151859 HACH, YSI, ROYTRONIC LIQUIFRAK 154453 350.00
300 42490 3/21/2020 151959 HACH, YSI, ROYTRONIC LIQUIFRAN 154453 162.40
invoice Amount : 512,40 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount t 51240
Check Number 23963 Check Date T 31942020
Vendor 1 810 VIRGINIA UTILITY PROTECTION SERVICE
200 42454 3/25/2020 02200063 TRANSMISSIONS FEBRUARY 2020 57.75
Invoice Amount : 57,76 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount . 57.76
Total Number of Checks : i 23
Largest Check Amount : 44,202,667
Total for all Checks Printed : 117.716.23
Summary
Fund Amount
200 WATER 73,482.75
300 SEWER FUND 44,233.48




CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Page : 1

Final Check Register
Date : 2/21/2020 9:16:28 AM
User Name ; DEBBIE
Fund Trans, # Due Date Involce # Description PO Number Amount
Check Number T 23918 Check Date 1 2121/2020
Vandor ;o 1o APPALACHIAN POWER
200 42354 22472020 025-708-501-0-12671 PLEASANTVIEW ROAD 2,911.34
200 42355 3/6/2020 020-644-274-0-0163 DEER RIDGE ROAD 27.81
300 42356 31612020 024-163.315-0-84528 GLENDALE ROAD SEWER PUR 746,16
200 42357 212512020 029-481-488-1-824 BLACKBERRY LANE 109,99
200 42358 272412020 022-750-165-0-55031 COULSON CHURCH ROAD WA 29.96
200 42359 © 212412020 027-477-104-0-4 5035 COULSON CHURCH ROAD WE 202.99
Kt 42360 2124/2020 026-795-896-0-23104 AIRPORT SEWER PUMP STAT 198.87
200 42361 212412020 025-013-471-0-4WOQODLAWN WELL #4 9,12
300 42362 2{24/2020 024-847-990-0-85758 FADDIS HILL SEWER PUMP 608.83
o 42363 21252020 023-801-356-0-4588 SENIOR ROAD SEWER PUMP § 11.23
200 42364 212512020 022-109-332-0-2WILSON WELL #2 238.06
200 42365 212512020 024-240-432-0-7 SUMMER WELL #1 92,49
300 42368 3/3/2020 029-770-294-1-88103 FANCY GAP HWY SEWER PUA 14,16
300 42369 3/3/2020 029-780-128-0-13121 GLENDALE ROAD SEWER PUR 4,119.95
300 42370 3/3/2020 024-163-315-0-84528 GLENDALE ROAD SEWER PU} 1,387.85
200 42371 3/3/2020 025-608-188-0-5227 IRON RIDGE RGAD 51.71
200 42372 2/20/2020 024-041-215-0-7 138 OAK RIDGE ROAD WATER FUM 234.44
200 42373 2125/2020 025-209-332-0-TWILSON WELL #1 9.12
200 42374 212512020 027-43-643-0-7 235 BEAMERS KNOB ROAD 14.87
200 42375 2/25{2020 020-684-895-0-7467 STORE HILL ROAD PLEASANTV 1,128.21
200 42376 2/2512020 020-285-611-2-0512 COUNTRY CLUB LANE 61.24
Invoice Amount 1 9,208.40 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 1 9,208.40
Check Number 1 23918 Check Date 1 2/2112020
Vendor 1 BS3 CARROLL-GRAYSON-GALAX SWA
200 42426 31512020 00301885 MUNICIPAL WASTE 2.20
Invoice Amount 1 220 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amotunt 220
Check Number v 23920 Check Date T 212412020
Vendor : 508 CARTER MACHINERY COMPANY, INC.
300 4243 3/6/2020 0685176 GENERATOR REPAIR OLD WWTFP 659.50
fnveaice Amount t 659.50 Discount Amount : 0.00 Chack Amount : 659.50
Check Number ;23829 Check Date 1 21212020
Vendor ;1 CENTURYLINK
200 42429 3/6/2020 310220052 PHONE WATER 53.18
Invoice Amount : 53.18 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 5318
Check Number 1 23822 Check Date t 22172020
Vendor 1 291 CORE & MAIN
200 42377 3/6/2020 L858954 SRII ELEC TRPL REGISTR 3,908.50
200 42378 3/6/2020 1867344 IPERL TRPL 2,078.08
invoice Amount . 5,986.58 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount ; 5,986.68
Check Number s 23923 Check Date 1 202412020
Vendor : 259 F & M CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION
200 42379 3/6/2020 3185232245 ROCK AND SAND FOR REPAIRS SE 357.88




Page : 2
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Final Check Register

Date : 2121i2020 9:16:28 AM

User Name : DEBBIE

Fund Trans. # Dus Date Invoice # Description PO Number Amount
Invoica Amount 1 357.88 Discount Amount 7 0,00 Check Amount : 357.88

Check Number 1 23924 Check Date T 22472020

Vendor : 162 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, [NC. #11 #75

200 42380 3/6/2020 6195795 RA&C SMNUTTR 1.000.91

200 42381 3612020 6197851 HNGD BRS SDL 404.69

200 42382 212812020 6195773 TANDEM YOKE SPUD, CTS COMP, ( 342.46

200 42383 22812020 6195760 800X X LEU 937.08

200 42410 37/6/2020 B8195773-1 TANDEM YOKE SPUD 197.48

Invoice Amount ; 2,882,588 Discount Amount ; 0.00 Check Amount v 2,882.58

Check Number T 23925 Check Date T 221/2020

Vendor : 453 FLLOWERS AUTO PARTS

200 42384 3/6/2020 954355 WIPER BLADE, CHEV TRUCK 637797 14.98

{nvolce Amount 1 14,98 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 14.98

Check Number 1 23926 Check Date s 212112026

Vendor v 123 HILLSVILLE POST MASTER

200 42397 3/6/2020 4 POSTAGE CLASS #4 PERMIT FEE E 120.00

300 42397 3/6/2020 4 POSTAGE CLASS #4 PERMIT FEE E 120.00

Invoice Amount s 240.00 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 1 240.00

Check Number 1 23927 Check Date T 22102020

Vendor : 893 KEVIN FARMER PLUMBING & SERVICE

300 42385 3/6/2020 0001068 UNCLOG AIR INJECTION PIPE SEW 200.00

Involce Amount 1 200.00 Discount Amount v 000 Check Amount : 200,00

Check Number : 23928 Check Date T 242172020

Vendor ;217 KEY PLUMBING

300 42386 31612020 2651 PUMP/HAUL BXIT #1 450,00
300 42432 31612020 2652 PUMPF/HAUL EXIT #1 450,00
Involce Amount ! 800,00 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount i 600.00

Check Number T 23929 Check Date T 212472020

Vendor v 167 LOWE'S COMPANY INC.

200 42387 31612020 24969 STOCK 54,21

200 42;88 31612020 24388 STOCK 40.02
200 42389 3/6/2020 31744 TOOLS SARAH 103.87
200 42380 31612020 04534 TOOLS FOR SARAH 57.31

Invoice Amount ¢ 255,51 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 1 2565.51

Check Number 1 23930 Check Date 7 2021/2020

Vendor 1 5457 MICHELLE WHITT

200 42353 3/6/2020 11405197 DEPQSIT REFUND 35.31
invoice Amount 1 353 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount HEC L) |




Page : 3
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Final Check Register
Date ; 212112020 9:16:28 AM
Usger Name : DEBBIE
Fund Trans. # Due Date Invoice # Description PO Number Amount
Check Number 1 239 Check Date T 2021/2020
Vendor : 1005 MIDWAY FAST LUBE
200 42391 3/6/2020 PTO21120C  FULL SERVICE QIL CHANGE 40.64
200 42392 3612020 PTO214208 FULL SERVICE OIL CHANGE DARRE 36.95
Invoice Amount t 77.58 Discount Amount ¢ 0.00 Check Amount ¢ 77.59
Check Number T 23932 Gheck Date v 212112020
Vendor : 1436 MATIONAL BANK
200 42393 3612020 011138 SUPPLIES 20.28
300 42394 3162020 68473 SEWER EMERGENCY LEAK 15.31
200 42385 3/6/2020 4586336 OFF|CE SUPPLIES 637798 301.85
invoice Amount : 337.55 Discount Amount 1 0.00 Check Amount t 337.85
Check Number 123933 Check Date T 242142020
Vendor 1 2099 SARAH GRIGGS
200 42427 362020 02122020 WATER/SEWER BOOKS FROM WC( 35,00
Invoice Amount + 35,00 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 35.00
Check Number : 23934 Check Date T 22172020
Vendor : 2100 SKYLINE NATIONAL BANK :
300 42396 3/6/2020 12 SEWER LINE EXTENSION MONTHL® 1,543.14
Invoice Amount . 1,543.14 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount to1,543.14
Check Number v 23935 Check Dats + 22142020
Vendor 1 1062 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
200 42422 31612020 2070769300  UNIFORMS 11717
200 42423 31812020 2070770387  UNIFORMS 61.02
Inveice Amount : 178.19 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount + 17819
Check Number : 23936 Check Date t 2/21i2020
Vendor v 120 UNITED STATES CELLULAR
200 42398 37212020 0355321276  CELL BILL 678.32
200 42424 2126/2020 0354546146  TRACKING 520
invoice Amount 1 683.52 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount . 683,52
Check Number 1 23937 Check Date T 22112020
Vendor 3 175 USA BLUE BCOK
200 42428 3/6/2020 136892 GAUGE HOSE ADAFTER, WATER TI 637796 321.07
300 42428 3/6/2020 136892 GAUGE HOSE ADAPTER, WATER Tl 637796 200.00
invoice Amount s 521.07 Discount Amount : 0,00 Check Amount ;521,07
Check Number 1 23038 Check Date 1 2/21/2020
Vendor : 549 UTILITY SERVICE CO. INC.
200 42412 31612020 500499 QUARTERLY TANK MAINTANENCE 2,120.61
200 42413 362020 £00508 QUARTERLY MAINTANENCE SPRIN 518,11
200 42414 3612020 500510 QUARTERLY MAINTANENCE PLEAS 518.11
200 42415 3/6/2020 500511 QUARTERLY MAINTANENCE COULS 518.11




CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Final Check Register

Page . 4

Date: 2121/2020 5:16:28 AM
User Nama : DEBBIE
Fund Trans. # Due Date Invoice # Description PO Number Amount
200 42416 3/6/2020 500512 QUARTERLY MAINTANENGE EXPAR 2,375.1
200 42417 3/6/2020 500513 QUARTERLY MAINTANENCE FRAN( 2,449.26
200 42418 3/6/2020 300514 QUARTERLY MAINTANENGE LINHA' 3,817.14
200 42419 3/6/2020 500515 QUARTERLY MAINTANENCE STON! 518.11
200 42420 3/6/2020 800516 QUARTERLY MAINTANENCE HILLCI 518.11
200 42421 3/6/2020 500532 QUARTERLY MAINTANENCE MONT! 2,507.36
Invoice Amount 1 15,860.23 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 16,860.23
Check Number 1 23939 Chegk Date ¢ 212172020
Vendor ;458 VERIZON WIRELESS
300 42430 3/6/2020 9848060298 EXIT #1 PHONE SERVICE 26.19
Invelce Amount 1 26.19 Discount Amount 1 0.00 Check Amount 1 26.19
Gheck Number 1 23940 Check Date v 212112020
Vendor : 198 WYTHEVILLE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
200 42425 3/6i2020 2020000002866 SARAH SCHOOL SEWER 157.50
Invoice Amount 1 157.50 Piscount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 157.50
Total Number of Checks 23
Largest Check Amount 15,860.23
Total for all Checks Printed 40,216,10
Summary

Fund Amount
200 WATER 32,464.91

7.751.19

300 SEWER FUND




NATIONAL BANK ON LINE TRANSFERS

MARCH 9, 2020

Transfer for claims

CCPSA to Operating February 21, 2020 $40,216.10
CCPSA to Operating March 9, 2020 $117,716.23
Transfer to Reserves

CCPSA to O & M Reserve 55,000.00

CCPSA to Short Lived Assets Resarve $5,000.00



MOUNT ROGERS PLANNING DISTRICT COMMISSION

TiM REEVES, Chainuan BRENDA THOMPSON, Treasurer
WILLIE GREENE, Vice-Chairman AARON SIZEMORE, Exccutive Direclor

1021 Terrace Drive Marion, Virginia 24354 Phone 276-783-5103 Fax 276-783-6949

February 18, 2020

Dana Phillips
Carroll County PSA
605-2 Pine Street
Hillsville, VA 24343

RE: Cana Water System Well Improvements

s, Phillips:

The Cana Water System Well Improvements Project was funded $100,000 in 2017 with the 2018 Southwest Virginia
Regional Water/Wastewater Constroction Fund (SVRWWCF) as it was denoted as the highest priority project in
Carroll County during that period. To date, three checks (1276, 12771, and 1282) have been written to the County for
the project, which total $28,910.76, leaving a balance of $71,089.24. As of June 30, 2019, the contract between the
PSA and the PDC expired. Per the terms of the contract, “If the activities are not completed by [June 30, 2019} all
funding will be terminated and the Grantee shall retusn all unexpended funds [...]. Notwithstanding, the grantee shall
be obligated to fully complete the scope of work.”

As you know, the State Finance Department has frozen the 2018 SVRWWCEF at the ends of both fiscal year 2018 and
2019, It is expected that if unused by the end of fiscal year 2020, these funds will be taken back by the Commonwealth
permanently. Apparently, the State Finance Department has decided that the SYVRWWCF fund is fruly only a yearly
appropriation and any funds left over at the end of each fiscal year revert back to the state general fund. We have been
able to avotd this in past years by saying there are contractual obligations with these projects, as we have signed IPAs,

In the best interest of the region, the PDC will be awarding the project’s balaiice ($71,089.24) to other regional projects
to ensure that the funds are spent in adequate time before they are unavailable. Because some of the allocated funds
were spent, the PSA is required to provide documentation to the PDC of any and all match and any project updates as

they become available.

The PSA is invited to request funding for this or other projects in the upcoming 2021 Southwest Virginia Regional
Water/Wastewater Construction Fund. Those applications should be sent out in summer 2020,

Thank you for your participation in the Water/Wastewater fund and we look forward to working with you on future
projects. _

Sincerely, M
/_;..;/

Brian Réed
Deputy Director
SERVING LOCAL GCOVERNMENTS IN
BLAND - CARROLL - GRAYSON - SMYTH -~ WASHINGTON - WYTHE
BRISTOL - GALAX

MRPDC is an equal oppartunity provider and employer,




PSA Update:

The PSA has approximately 200 miles of water lines, 50 miles of gravity sewer lines, 25 miles of force
main sewer ling, 795 fire hydrants, 12 sewer pump stations, 12 water storage tanks, several wells and
several water booster pump stations. The PSA’s Water systems are as follows: Cana, Exit 1, Fancy
Gap, Regional, Tower Road and Hillcrest Estates. The PSA’s Sewer systems are as follows: Fancy Gap,
Woodiawn, Gladeville/Cranberry, Hillsville and Loves. All of this is operated and maintained with a

staff of 13 people.

s Total of 73 work orders in February {check pressure, check for leak, turn-off, turn-on, etc)

» Construction items completed —

o}

o o 0 0O 0 o 0 0

O © 0 0 O 0 0 0O 0

Feb. 3-Took down fire hydrant Gardner Mill, Fixed Fire hydrants on Double Cabin, B & B
Tire (dug out) and 100 Cottonwood, Work Orders & Markings, Boggs installed #2 Pump

at Pleasantview

Feb. 4-Rmoved meter 179 Sunset, set meter 13702 Fancy Gap Hwy, work
orders/Markings (Seeded and Strawing)

Feb. 5-Work orders/markings

Feb. 6-Work orders/markings

Feh.7-Work orders/markings

Feb. 10-Ted Snow Sewer, Work orders/markings

Feb. 11-Turn off day (62 Turn offs)

Feb. 12- Turn on’s, work orders/markings

Feb. 13- Read Meters (all day)/markings

Feh. 14- Read Meters, pumped out Motel-6 meter, got reading, pumped out Carroll
House meter/got reading/ Re-reads

Feb. 18- Moved equipment to Twin Forks/Markings/Word Orders
Feb. 19- Gravity Sewer bore Twin Forks/Markings

Feh. 20- Made Sewer Connections Twin Forks/Markings/Re-Reads
Feb. 24-Markings/Work Orders

Feb. 25-Markings/Work Qrders

Feb. 26- Finished Bore & Connection

Feb. 27-Markings/Work Orders

Feb. 28-Markings/Work Orders

Miss Utility Markings (2 emergency, 53 water and 24 sewer tickets}

e Maintenance items completed-

O

O 0O ¢ 0O

Read Meters

Work Orders

Re-reads, turn offs/turn on’s

Regular pump station maintenance

Removed/rebuilt vacuum pump at Senior Road Pump Station

No other maintenance was done or items for maintenance was purchased to his
knowledge. SQ



Operations items completed-
© Routine water flushing
o Daily - sewer plant at Loves, check chemicals in water systems, wells, tanks, sewer
pump stations, customer service, etc.
o Repairs at WWTP at Loves

Office items completed-
o Daily-customer service, deposits, review of payments, bills, invoices, scan checks,
balance bank statements, close-out, etc.
o Monthly-meter reading (office staff and field staff}, print bills, print late-bills, prepare
cut-off list, close-out, balance bank statements, etc.
Rate study-continue
Researching new cloud-based billing software



CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Page: 1

Pate : 37412020 12:16:51 PM

User Name : DANA

fFund + 100 GENERAL

Flseal Year . 2019~ 2020 Current Manth

Period Ending as of February Debit Credit Dabit Credit
C0.000100  NATURAL GAS...ovcenrrevrscrsnssrersensassnsnas 0.q0 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.100300 PETTY CASH ACCT... . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.100400 EXITH WATERISEWER CONST. LOVES ............. 0.00 6.00 0.0 0.00
00.100500 Opersting Account - CB 5,795.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.100600 OPERATING (NB) 824,53 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101000 Gladeville/Cranberry FMHA Revenue.......cvveernenns- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101100 CCPSA... 6,013.71 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101206 FANCY GAF' WATER CONSTRUCTION ............... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00101300 FANCY GAP SEWER CONSTRUCTION......ecevrvne 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101400 CLIFFVIEW CONST... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00101500  Gladeville/Cranbesry Sewer Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00101600 GLADEVILLE/CRANBERRY SEWER (NS) ........... 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00
00103100 COON RIDGE. ....rvrremeeemeenseeneeesersteene 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.104000 Woodlawn FMHA Project REVENUE...ueneererieane 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.104100  WOODLAWN WATER (NB)....ccicreannissnerssinenseenn 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.104800  RT. 100 WATER (NBuusrousrrerereeereesmssrsssrresens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.105000 Rt 100 FMHA Projact Revenle., ... iaisinesnns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00,105100 RT. 100 WATER......cco e vvaserannes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00106000 Debt Revenue AcCount........merceimnrsmacsiane 528,527.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
00106100 O & MRESERVE....ccovern. 121,386.53 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.106200 SHORT LIVED ASSETS i ssessmsssesansns 118,511,158 0.00 0.00 0.60
00,906500 Cana Water Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.106600 CANAWATER (NB) . 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
00.107000 620 AIRPORT ROAD REVENUE.....ovrevrviesiesissiens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00107100  AIRPORT/620 WATER {NB) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 637,712.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
00107500  Honeycutt Dam Water Project (NB)....o..verseessmerss 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.10B000  620/AIRPORT ROAD CONST. (NB}oereeeemeeeeeeenans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.108200 HAPPY HOLLOW CONSTRUCTION...cciiesinnrnnns 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
00108500 Woodawn Sewer Canst. (NB)....oreumscinrecinon 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.108700 REGIONAL WATER CONST... 0.00 0.00 6.0 0.00
00.108000 EXIT 19 SEWER CONST... reeir s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00109100 HONEYCUTT DAM WATER FROJECT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.109200 AIRPORT ROAD 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00
00108300 WOODLAWN SEWER....ccccreerierrirrruracsrssrasers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.109400 WHITETOWN/LITTLE VINE WATER...ocorovremmene- 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
00.108500 RT, 100 WATER CONSBT.ooveivteeee e eer s crvesirsanans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.110000 AR WATER....oceivcrarrianies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95110000 AR WATER....cierverveerrmrennnssmsnssnornan 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
00110001 A/R SEWER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
88.110001 AR SEWER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.110002 AR STATE FEE.......... . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
95.110003 A/R WATER DEPOSIT..comverrmrmsrmeresesrnserensevnne 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
88110004 AR SEWER DEPOSIT..occcvrerrvnrnes - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85110005 A/R FIRE SERVICE FEE...ccurrssessemrerresssseons 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05110007 ARWRITE OFF ..ot reenines 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.110008 AR OTHER..ccvrmminresnninsin 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95110008 AR OTHER.....cccinviecvrrmrmremesneenns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98410008 AR OTHER....coivrvvvrrirrrrmmrsmemreenesesss 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25110009 AR WATER PENALTY vvvcimniernerinnnscssnsnerens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



Page: 5
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Date: 3412020 12:16:51 PM

User Name : DANA

Fund v 200 WATER

Fiscal Year T 2019-2020 Year to Date Current Month

Perfod Ending as of February Debit Credit Dehbit Credit
00000100  NATURAL GAS....cccivcvrimnarscms e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.000100 NATURAL GAS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86,000100 NATURAL GAS 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.00
95.060100 NATURAL GAS...ccciueunes RO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.000101 CASH-WATER..cc.ceiv v crvesenieniane 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.004093 WYTHE CO REIMBURSE ..o e cvmsver s senervasannes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00004094 WYTHECO WATER PURCHASES... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.004094 WYTHECO WATER PURCHASES... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.100000 Pooled Allocation... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.100400 EXIT 1 WATERJSEWER CONST LOVES... R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90100400 EXIT 1 WATER/SEWER CONST. LOVES... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.100500 Operating Account - CB.... . 6.19 0.00 0.00 0.00
95100500 Operating AGcount - CB.....vvvereeoreresmmenseersnsrsnes 7822 0.00 0.00 0.00
00,100600 OPERATING (NB).....corcs 8,490,591.23 0.00 49,181.63 0.00
27100600 OPERATING (NB).... 0.00 29,702.88 0,00 0.00
95100600 OQPERATING (NB).... e arare 0.00 8,482,671.08 0.0c 49,148.50
00.101000 Gladeville/Cranberry FMHA Revenue ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95101000 Gladeville/Cranberry FMHA Revenue.........-.........., 0.00 0.00 p.0c 0,00
00.101100 CCPSA....c.cecermeernresr s merenrnnes 0.00 2,227,438.79 0.00 26,125.44
27101100 COPSA..ceiiseismiemsreminnen s 3,904.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
85.101100 CCPSA... 3,120,381.54 0.00 3,388.97 0.00
98,101100 CCPSA... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00901200 FANCY GAF’ WATER CONSTRUCTION............... 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
B84,101200 FANCY GAP WATER CONSTRUCTION....oovreecens G.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00
86101200 FANCY GAP WATER CONSTRUCTION.........ccveen 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00
05101200 FANCY GAFP WATER CONSTRUCTICN......cooveee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.101300 FANCY GAP SEWER CONSTRUCTION.......cc.cc. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.101300 FANCY GAP SEWER CONSTRUCTION....cocvvere 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101400 CLIFFVIEW CONST. .00 0.00 0.00 000
27.101400 CLIFFVIEW CONST, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95101400 CLIFFVIEW CONST. 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
00.103100 COON RIDGE , 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.103100 COON RIDGE 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
93,103100 COON RIDGE...ccmiicincmmicrinissensisessns 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
00.10590C 620 DEBT RESERVE... 140,372.40 .00 0.00 0,00
£5.105900 620 DEBT RESERVE.....ccvvveviee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.105900 620 DEBT RESERVE 7,860.41 0.00 227.48 0.00
00.106000 Debt REVENUE ACGOUNL.c.ocvrs e veectvcsirinsenssesrasnns 223,813.85 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.106000 Debt Revanue Account 40,176.88 0.00 0.00 0.00
00106100 O & MRESERVE.........covvevnsnsciisninnneee 0.00 80,322.00 2,500.00 0.00
95.106100 O & MRESERVE...ccivevirerersrrerresarsrarerane 4,047.31 0,00 60.07 0.00
00.106200 SHORT LIVED ASSETS...cicvirrrerrriermererrersarees 0,00 134,951.21 2,500.00 0.00
95.106200 SHORT LIVED ASSETS 5,183.64 0.00 63.35 0.00
85,107000 620 AIRPORT ROAD REVENUE....cviiniinine 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.10730¢ CONSTRUCTION ACCQOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 54,345.97 0.00 0.00
11.407300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE...coveet 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
27107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 373,249.71 0.00 0.00 0.00
85107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 48,988.00 0.00 0.00
86.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE........... 0.00 158,008.35 0.00 0.00

90.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 81,656.03 0.co 0.00



Page : 6
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Trial Balance

Date : 3/4/2020 12:16:51 PM

User Name : DANA

Fund + 200 WATER

Fiscal Year v 2019-2020 Year to Date Currant Month

Period Ending as of February Debit Cradit Debit Credit
93.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.c0 175,8585.29 0.00 0.00
95.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE.... 0.00 285,958.46 0.00 0.60
95.108000 G620/AIRPORT ROAD CONST. (NB)wecerrurns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
00.108700 REGIONAL WATER CONST.. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.108700 REGIONAL WATER CONST .cvvviiesrssrerisenensrsiriens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95108700 REGIONAL WATER CONST.....ocvrrerrrmerersnerearrerones .00 0,00 0.00 0.00
95.110060 AR WATER......cocevivnvnrinins 330,776.97 0.00 20,192.42 0.00
95.110001 A/R SEWER.... - 0.00 101.20 0.00 0.00
98110001 AR SEWER.....cecvrrererrerrrrsrersassnrsnns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.110002 AR STATE FEE..ccvivvriirmrrinserscnsesrninnns 1,100.13 0.00 0.00 29.50
95,110003 A/RWATER DEPOSIT..ccccrerrirrrreesneniinrinninen 0.00 1,443.24 675.00 0.00
95,1100058 A/R FIRE SERVICE FEE...cciiievevecies e ecee e, 6,086.15 0.00 255,19 0.00
00.110008 AR OTHER..c.cccanimmmmnsmmissninnn, 0.00 0.00 D.00 0.00
95.110008 AR OTHER ... vcrerinimrcvssssanisssnnas 0.00 74,573.95 1,065.36 0.00
00.110008  A/R WATER PENALTY ..coovemerereres seestesssnnrersenaes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95,110008 AR WATER PENALTY ......ccovviiimvannnrincinn 80,868.58 0.00 0.00 4,085.04
95.110010 AR SEWER PENALTY o vrcccicrrceceerrssseeniaieniens Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.110020 GRANTS R WATER verivrrmirmrssnrssmniins 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.110021 OTHER RECEIVABLE.......corcreevirrervrrreeereemeerans 96,307.91 0.00 0.00 0.00
95,110026 ALLOW BAD DEBT WATER....c.iicmmimevcsnmssrssrannn 0.00 143,088.45 0.00 0.00
95.110028 PREPAID EXPENSES WATER.....coovmicimmssnenninins 36,554.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95110032  FIXED ASSETS WATER . cvcnmrsmcesersomsensrarsarsenns 37,942,647.84 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.110034 CONSTRUCTION IN PROCESS WATER.....ccc 80,267.05 0.60 0.00 0,00
95.110038 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION WATER.......... 0.00 10,537,960.88 0.60 0.00
95.110040 DUE TO CARROLL COUNTY WATER........ 0.c0 58,380.19 0.60 0.00
95.110041 DUE TO CARROLL COUNTY SEWER....cccovvecees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95110042 DEBT WATER....cvreeemesisssssisnnisssirisins 0.00 16,640,423.78 0.00 £.00
95.110044 INTEREST PAYABLE WATER.coocciiimrrminerersarrnss 0.00 32,860.51 0.00 0.00
95110048 CONSUMER DEPDSITS WATER.... o 0.00 73,720.92 0.00 0.00
95.110051 ACCRUED LEAVE SEWER......cocivivnninnininniniin 0.00 §9,893.71 0.00 0.00
85.110100 NOTE RECEIVABLE.....coccvrevmrticinviiennieren 355,373.43 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.201000  AcCOUNts Payable.....ceerrmrrersescrensiriens .00 46,287.03 0.00 D00
11.201000  Accaunts Payable......c.cereenererarenecenn 0.00 0.00 D.00 0.00
27.201000 Accounts Payable....neomerennenns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85201000 Accounts Payable......uiieeenmssniees 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.o00
86201000  Accounts Payable....rrerrscenensines 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90207000  Accounts Payable... e creesasseeenn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.201000 Accounts Payable... e, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.201600 Accounts Payable...aiinresnenmie. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95220003 WATER LIABILITY . 1,626.00 0.00 0.00 475.00
§5.230001 CONSTRUCTION PAYABLE WATER....cvurrrressenes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.231000  Net Pension Liability. ... ceeeciiinniiennans 0.00 365,057.00 0.00 0.00
95,200000 Deferred unflows-VRS. ...iccncnsmnessnine i 36,230.13 0.00 (.00 0.00
95.290001 Defered Inflows- VRS....ccovncvvinrnriinins 0.00 12,582.00 0.00 0.00
95.298899 TRANSFER CASH 883,985.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
95,300000 Retained Eaming. ... oo 0.00 0.00 1,00 Q.00
00310600 Retalned Eamings.. 0.00 120,532.48 .00 0.00
11.310000 Retzined Earnings...... 1,969.70 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.310000 Refeined Earnings 0.00 982,384.45 0.00 0.00
84310000 Retained EamMingS....vervrirmmmsmeessisniin 0.00 20.07 0.00 0.00



Page: 7
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Date : 37412020 12:16:51 PM

User Name : DANA

Fund . 200 WATER

Fiscal Year v 2019 -2020 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of February Bebit Cradit Dabhit Credit
85.310000 Retalned Eamings...rirrersersrrrsrersnrees 91.25 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.310000 Retalned EarmningS...coiitimreveessteensesns 0.00 126,957.21 0.00 0.00
90.310000 Retained EamingS...cwieerecerarrassssnans 0.00 532,895.63 0.00 0.00
93.310000 Retained EaringS....eemeressneraseessmeneaes 0.00 342,487.46 0.00 0.00
95.310000 Relained Earnings.....ccwoeovveveerressrsnrersrssans 0.00 10,036,250.62 0.00 0.00
98.310000 Relzined Eamings. ... 7.75 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.352000 Budgetary RevVenUES.......ccevreemrsseresssrssnsn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.352000 Budgefary ReVENUES...u. v v enmmeresisivsrnesane 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
65.352000 Budgetary ReVENUES. ........vcveerecraimimscissasssisans 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00
84352000 Budgetary Revenues..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.352000 Budgetary Revenues..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.,352000 Budgetary Revenues..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90,352000 Budgetary Revenues 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
93.352000 Budgetary Revenues..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.352000 Budgetarny RBVENUSS....wew e e reserersirrasreeerine 3,083,045.65 0.00 0.00 0.00
98,352000 Budgetary Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.352500 Budgetary Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11.352500 Budgetary EXPenseS.. . rssmmrecion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.352500 Budgelary EXPEnSes. ... eeeeonrimcrsececenscees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B0.352500 Budgslary EXperiSes. ... cerncisomenanins .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B5.352500 Budgetarny EXPENSeS. . e mrseresessareressennes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.352500 Budgetary Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.352500 Budgelary EXPENSES. ..oemacrremrere e eemicessinans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.352500 Budgetary EXDENSES...nrersserrassrarressarsans 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
05.352500 Budgetary EXPensSes. ... ermesrmereernes 0.00 3,083,045.65 0.00 0.00
00.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance.....e.eesmcremeneeserees 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
11.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance.....euemeomsneemines 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
27.353000 Budgetary FUNd Balante. ... .o reemesaseccserees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
65353000 Budgetary Fund Balante.....ereuervneeeenrssrarsrnes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance.....ceevervrsmnirerersrersrisnes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84363000 Budgetary Fund Balante.. ... e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
B5.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance.......rraesernermornriores 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance... 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
80.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance...... 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00
93.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance...... 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
85353000 Budgetary Fund Balance.. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8B8.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance.. . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.400000 Grant Revenua.............. 0.00 1,231.41 0.00 0.00
95.400200 Service Fee Revenue.... » 0.00 1,444,403.01 0.00 170,695.80
08400200  Senice Fer ReVENUR.......vow e esrrmsirersncnres 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95400210  Hook Up Fee ReVENUEB...ewerrarersssemmrsersrnnnens 0.00 48,345.46 0.00 6,291.69
08.400210 Hook Up Fee ReVENUB...wwreeee e sisssines 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95400220 Deposils. e imimrisssinssisessinan 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95400230  Fire Service REVENUE........ e cvervrrrerrannens 0.00 15,417.44 0.00 1,804.07
05400240 State Fee ReVENUE.....vvrmviversnmrsesiesnnness 0.00 11,202.65 0.00 0.00
86.400250 Penalty Revenue.......curiiiemin, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90,400250 Penally ReVENUE...cecicnsirsssrsscnsiinians 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93400250 Penalty Revenue. [, 3,770.67 0.00 296,09 0.00
98.400250 Penally ReVENUE.....cverieercceeennccniiiins 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

00.400260  Interest REVENUE.....ccerireersmmsnssiiinsiinaine 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



Page: 8
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Trial Balance

Date : 31412020 12:16:51 PM

User Name ! DANA

Fund T 200 WATER :

Fiscal Year v 2019-2020 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of February Debit Credit Debit Credit
27.400260 Interest Revenue. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
65.400260  Inferest REVENUE.....cvverevreeemrenenere s eernes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.400260 Interest Revenue.... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.400260 Interest Revenue.... “ 0,00 0.00 0.06 0.00
86.400260  Interest ReVENUE. ..o s mnens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.400260  Interest ReVENUe.....ceececee e ccerr i vieaees 0.00 0.060 0.00 0.00
03.400260  I[nterest REVENUE.....ccvvcuiveissveeeeriaessivrsens 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
95.400260 Interest Revenue,........ccvie .00 9,350.66 0.00 350.90
05.400270 Miscellaneous Revenue.... 0.0G 67,849,44 0.00 6,674.21
88.400270 Miscellaneous Revenue....... - 0.00 0.00 0.co 0.00
95.400280 Wythe Co., Reim, Debt LRW....ccv v cvcveresmsemsesrmivnnis 0.00 0.00 0.040 0.00
95400300  CArryOVEm....crosrrmreersisisssrrcssanee 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
95402600 Water Service Fee....iier e 0.00 113.02 0.00 0.00
00.405000 Interast REVENUE.....ccvmvinecrsnniraseniens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.405000 Interest REVENUE......curmreerrerrervessererserees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.410000 Transfer From County...emneetresrreninres 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95410000 Transfer From County.....cueinnin, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.411000 VA Water Project. ... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95412000 AVAILABILITY FEE. ..o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.412500 RECOVED PROJECT EXPENSE........... R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
00.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds G/C.....orirrscrsssns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds GIC.....cveverivenrennne 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds GiC..ureererreereseenee (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds GIC .. mrerecsicsens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
03,420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Praceeds G/C..rrmersvrereanens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds GIC..uwereersrrersrssares 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27423000 RURAL DEVELOPMENT.........vvveeereresermreneaersassens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90,423000 RURAL DEVELOPMENT ...cocincncnimmssomsnen: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
83423000 RURAL DEVELOPMENT..... .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.424000 MOUNT RODGERS GRANT...covivsirvsrsenriemsnsssensens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.440000 Other Collections 0.00 25,324.71 0.00 3,572.19
95.450000 County Contributions....u. e orsesmerssnssras 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11.500020 Advertising Expense.. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.500020 Advertlsing Expense 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.500020 Advertising Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.500020 Advertising EXPenSe.. . errermmrimneniens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85600020 Advertising EXDENSE.... v seessssinsnnens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.500030  Capital IMProvement. .. meresesssnes 0.00 0.00 D.co 0.00
95.500035 Capitol Projects... i e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.500040  COnliNGENCY.w iissreesossermmsersessrssns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.500040  CONtNDENCY.c.cresieremrsnrensssserssmnsnsasns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85500040 CONtiNGENGCY.crre s issssssssesssssrssssamssrssass 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.500040  CONtNGENTY..mveiresececerccseesrarrsssenses 0.00 0.00 0.0o 0.00
280.500040 Conlingency.........cermesesenes TSI 0.00 0.00 0.co 0.00
93.500040 Conlingency...c..cvieisessmsssssssssnsansennas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.co
95.500040  CONUNGENCY...vrereremcrnrmrrrsrevnsrnrranas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05500080  AdUlt EXPENS..urer et irereenisrssraerrenss 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.500220 Chemical EXPENSE...curerroseresrassernanne 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.500220 Chemical EXPense.. s rmmcreemsomesens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6,820.32 0.00 321.07 0.0¢

85500220 Chemical Expense.....



CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Page :

Date: 3/4/2020 12:16:51 PM
User Name : DANA
Fund s 200 WATER
Fiscal Year ¢ 2018- 2020 Year {o Date Current Manth

Period Ending as of February Debit Credit Debit Credit

$5.500230 Compensalion Board EXpense. .. e rvierersescsas 625.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95500320 Deposiis Refund Expense....... 1.855.45 0.00 433.77 0.00
95.500360 Diesal Expense......cooueen. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.500370 Due to Counfy........ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95,500420  Electiical EXPENSE....oeeereeceeerereneieremrerensens 70,171.60 0.00 9,281.22 0.00
95.500450 Equipment Maintenance EXpense.. .. ennes 61,388.86 0.00 2,985.96 0.00
99.500520 FICA EXPEnse....oeeervsncarcrssreena rnrene 2,767,085 0.00 0.00 0.60
95500550 Fuel EXPense. .. 10,904.45 0.00 1,660.64 0.00
95.500620 Health INSUrance EXPense... . mrcsensseermessinns 9,232.86 0.00 0.00 0.00
95,500625 Insurance Deductible......eorererrvecemerarerenes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95501120 Lab Testing Expense........ O 8,661.13 0.00 4,674.57 0.00
27.5071130  Legal EXpenst. e ierisniisnsrens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.501130  Legal EXPENS .. immmreriessenosesesns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.501130 Legal EXPENSe...icremerererscmesrassrssrssnns 2.849.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95501150  Liability INSUrance EXPense... ..o cessicorserssnens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.501250 Miscellaneous EXPeNSE. e miresisessens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.501260 Miss Utility....covieivvevismncsrsnnanssrerens 528.15 0.00 47.25 0.00
95.501420 Office Supply Expanse. 3,153.51 0.00 301.958 0.00
85.501440  Operation SUpply EXPENSE. ..c..crmssrmesiissssensrassans 0.00 0.0o 0.00 0.00
95501440  Operation SUpPly EXPEASE.vuueceenermriesiersesiarreseres 93,601.37 0.00 4,487.89 0.00
95.501520 Personal Contingency EXPense....ucuimarseisnsrs .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95501540 Postage Expense......... trenssrrnsarre seasarsonen 13,008.20 0.00 120.00 0.00
95.501720 Salary Expense 38,617.90 0.00 0.00 0.00
05.501820 Tank Maintenancs EXPense... e rrwrmerrnsniss 47,580,689 0.00 15,860.23 0.00
95.501840 Telephone Expense......u.. 8,582.99 0.00 980.53 0.0¢
95.501860 TOH Supplies Expense........ . 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
95.501870 Tools & Equipment Expense.... 25,486.79 0.6 §,401.68 0.00
95,501880 Travel EXpense. ..o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.501890 Tulon EXPENSE.ciimmmmerrremmiriennes 630.00 0.00 157.50 0.00
95501920  Unemployment INSUrance EXPense......vurersveens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.501940 Uniform Expense.............. 4,069.31 0.00 430.89 0.00
95,502020 VDH Fee EXDENSE...crrcsssessmsesrisess 11,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05.502040 Vehicle Maintenance EXPense. ... i 6,554.03 0.00 225.58 0.0
05,502050 Vehicle EXpensa....cviine s (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05,502060 VRS EXDBNSE.ivireivsesesessimmiiisermresesens 5,478.02 0.00 0.00 0.00
95502120 Water PUrCchase EXDPENSE..rrererecriersirseres 189,944,086 0.00 778.87 0.00
95502125  Sewer TIRaMENt e e verracrerserermrrens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.502150 WorkerCompensaiion Insurance EXpense........... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95,502600 Workers Comip. INS.urimerremsrrarsarminrnreensrer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11,506000 MISC..cccciiriic i see e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27506000 MISCivriirirmmrmiinimmis s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.506600 Engineering 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.506600 Engineering 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.506600 Engineering Q.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
90.506600 Engineering 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.506600 Engineering......oseesoe 0,00 0.00 0.00 .00
95.506600 Engineering 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86,507700 ATTORNEY FEE..ivcivrincisinncesseesssaniens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85514500 Oper. Supplies........ 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 4.00 . 000

95.516000

Debt Retirement, ..o ccessses



Page : 10
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Date : 3/4f2020 12:16:51 PM
User Name : DANA
Fund . 200 WATER
Fiscal Year T 2018 - 2020 Year to Date Current Month
Pariod Ending as of February Debit Credit Debit Credit
27.516100 INTEREST ONLY PAYMENT.....ccceeeer e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.516100 INTEREST ONLY PAYMENT ..ccimmerniermsnsmsninn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.916100 INTEREST ONLY PAYMENT....cctienvimvesvvrersnsaseas 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
95516100 INTEREST ONLY PAYMENT...ccvrvvrrmerremeecrenranes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00516500  COntigertY . riersrsresrsssssssressenrs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80517200 LEGAL..rcrcceee e srtinsanaen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05518600 NRRW Debl Service... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.522500 CONTRACTOR PAY REQUEST ..o rvvmmmvinesssens Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11522500 CONTRACTOR PAY REQUES T ccciinnmiiirsssscens 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.522500 CONTRACTOR PAY REQUEST..covivarmresnrsernns 0.06 0.00 0.00 .00
90.522500 CONTRACTOR PAY REQUEST...cccoiiiiisireinnnne 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95522500 CONTRACTOR PAY REQUEST .cocorivniissonsinneen: 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.00
93.522800 INTEREST..ccisvcmsinnnirmresninn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST., 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST..... 0.00 0.00 0.0 Q.00
80.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST......ccoimseencmirnnreinnmnneses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93,523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST....cocci i rsisnnne s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95550000 Depreciation EXenSe. . e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.900000 Construction Payments..........e v imeecercsnreres 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BB.900000  Construction Payments.. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.900000 Construction Payments.......ceuve 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.900000 Construction Payments.....c..ceeenne 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05900000  Construction PAYMENLS........evrerrseermrrnsrarereress 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00
00000100  Debt Paymenis. ... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27900100 Debt Paymenis......counmnumnnn. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.900100 Debt Paymenis.....ciiniinsiimn 647,526.21 0.00 139,802.28 0.00
95,990008 TRAMSFER IN/FROM FUND.......cccvimmermemrsrriess 26,631.44 0.00 0.00 0.00
Grand Totals 56,674,446.99 56,674,220.30 269,357.34 269,357.34

oo
Wﬁ%m QY{

S e o



Page : 11
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trizl Balance

Date : 3/4/2020 12:16:51 PM

User Name : DANA

Fund + 300 SEWER FUND

Fiscal Year ¢ 2019-2020 Year fo Date Current Month

Peyiod Ending as of February Debit Credit Dehit Credit
00.000100 NATURAL GAS 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00
98.000100 NATURAL GAS...oee it ecemrr e ree s sesinns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.100600 COPERATING (NB)..co e e 3,593,883.63 0.00 53,151.00 0.00
98.100800 COPERATING (NB).... nrneane 0.00 3,568,483.98 0.00 53,115.00
00.101000  Gladeville/Cranberry FMHA Revenue .................... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
{00.101100 CCPSA... 0.00 1.569,953.82 0.00 22,154.07
95.101100 CCPSA... 649.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
08.101100 CCPSA... . 824,533.48 0.06 0.00 0.00
00.101200 FANCY GAP WATER CONSTRUCTION....cvererreens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101300 FANCY GAP SEWER CONSTRUCTION.....cccevvre. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.101300 FANCY GAP SEWER CONSTRUCTION.......cse... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101400 CLIFFVIEW CONST...c.c.eeevevvversrrerrresnsessanses 0.co 0.00 0.00 0.00
98,101400 CLIFFVIEW CONST. Q.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.103100 COON RIDGE......covcerrereermrassmrscsnirnrear 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
08.105800 620 DEBT RESERVE...cccimrierrinvinesmmrnrneraninne 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
00.106000 Debt Revenue ACCOUNL....vmrmrorrasmciriens 235,136.88 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.106000 Debt Revenue ACCOUNL... i 38,494.78 0.00 0.00 0,00
001068100 O & MRESERVE......... 36,187.38 0.00 2,500,080 0.00
98.106100 O & M RESERVE 4,047.05 0.00 60.06 0.00
00.106200 SHORT LIVED ASSETS .ot 107,838.75 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
98.106200 $SHORT LIVED ASSETS . . 5,183.28 0.00 63.34 0.00
00.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCQUNTS PAYABLE.. 0.00 47,853.27 0.00 0.00
B0.107300 CONSTRUGTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE., 0,00 14,921.94 0.00 0.00
84107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE.. 0.00 115,377.86 0.00 0.00
90107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 10,149.73 0.00 0.00
98.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 10,191.66 0.00 0.00
95110000 AR WATER .o criniicinens 0.00 30.75 0.00 0.00
98.110000 AR WATER..ccoconeerermrmrrrrrrsnsrnsenmens 4,035.19 0.a0 0.00 0.00
98.110001 AR SEWER........ ot irremmsnsenmrsnranens 165,753.42 0.00 1,732.03 .00
95110002 AR STATE FEE...coiiiminemnrssnsnsssoninas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
38.110002 AR STATE FEE..onr et vviininrivssraiees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110003 AR WATER DEPOSIT....ccciverevrrevirnrmssersessnns 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110004  A/R SEWER DEPOSIT.cv e veeeveremrersorsersessones 8,725.00 0.00 350.00 0.00
95.110008 AR OTHER , 14,087.85 0.00 0.00 0.00
88110008 AR OTHER...ccciviiiissnsisisssnen s innns 0.00 45,669.34 0.00 6.00
08.110008  A/R WATER PENALTY ...occunrurerrsnsssnrsrreressnres 92,124.19 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110010  A/R SEWER PENALTY .ccoisummmenimisssrsmsinns 4,555,865 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110020 GRANTS R WATER. ccorecerrrecree , 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110021 OTHER RECEIVABLE.....tvvevrecrrmesariniiasisissnann 46,114.77 0.00 0,00 0.00
98,110026 ALLOW BAD DEBT WATER....... o serraveamsresnsnneras 0.00 86,916.51 6.00 0.00
98.110028 PREPAID EXPENSES WATER.. 845.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110032 FIXED ASSETS WATER... e 18,868,447.08 0.00 0.00 0.00
98,110036 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION WATER 0.00 5,242 525,37 0.00 0.00
98.110040 BDUE TO CARROLL COUNTY WATER....c.ccvevreerns 0.00 10,271.87 0.00 0.00
98.110043 DEBT SEWER... " 0.60 8,155,302.48 0,00 0.00
98.110045 INTEREST PAYABLE SEWER ....................... 0.00 9,862.59 0.00 0.00
98,110048 CONSUMER DEPQSITS WATER.... 0.00 37,982.08 0.00 0.00
98.110057 ACCRUED LEAVE SEWER . ireercsesersenserersenn: 0.00 16,049.36 6.00 0.00
00.201000  Accounts Payable.....eeeeerrsesersmrsns 0.00 80,792.14 G.00 0.00

27.20100¢  Accounts Payable . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00




Page : 12
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Trial Balance

Date : 3/4/2020 12:16:51 PM

User Name : DANA

Fund + 300 SEWER FUND

Flscal Year ¢ 2019- 2020 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of February Debit Credit Debit Cradit
80.201000 Accounts Payable.....uuseieinsensanes 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
84.201000 Accounts Payable 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00
80201000  Accounts Payable.....ioninn, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.201000  Accounts Payable......ciiionarenns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.220004 SEWER LIABILITY 0.00 8,625.00 Q.00 350.00
98.230002 CONSTRUCTION PAYABLE SEWER ................... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.co
98.231000 Net Pension Liability.....cc...coveseersmrererasrcane 0.00 122,005.00 0.00 0.00
98,280000 Deferred unflows-VRS.....cccoemsmniesivmstrniessenres 17,230.20 0.00 Q.00 0.00
98.280001 Defered INflows- VRS e cerecrescssrsisnissnaes 0.00 17,916.00 0.00 0.00
08.269998 TRANSFER CASH..wcvciriinenrmrsnsinaiians £35,960.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.300000 Retained Earning . .00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
00310000 Retained Bamings. . mrrmserssmsme i 0.0 122,435.11 0.00 0.00
80.310000 Retained Eamings..... 121.87 0.00 0.00 0.00
84,310000 Retained Eamings..... 0.00 55,893.81 Q.00 0.00
80.310000 Retalned Eamings..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
956.310000 Retained Eamings..... 0.00 2,826.46 0.00 0.00
98.310000 Retained Eamings..... 0,00 5,428,731.56 0.00 0.00
00.352000 Budgetary Revenues.... 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
80.352000 Budgetary Revanues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.352000 Budgetary Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90,352000 Budgetary ReVENUES..ce . iesrireimernsniasses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.352000 Budgetary ReVANUES.........ccoovveeieremsmmresssinins 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.352000 Budgelary RevVEnUES. ..o erieorrsssmmmessrssinns 1,259,582.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.352500 Budgetary EXPenseS. e miromoresencries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27352500 Budgetary EXpenses. ...t ccrmrcrncans 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
80.352500 Budgetary EXpenses. ... eeeeresnsmseras 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84,352500 Budgetary EXDENSES....cueremmereremenmserssnsrsnses 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
90.352500 Budgetary EXpenses... e imtierenrsns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.352500 Budgatary EXPenses.......erwrmererissisossines 0.0 1,250,582.00 0.00 .00
00.353000 Budgetary Fund BaEance....................................‘ 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
27.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance........-ouimmsmimaeion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance.......ccrmresinresereceees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.353000 Budgetary Fund Balante...unimm. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance........wecrmescsmssmirenins 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
08,353000 Budgetary Fund Balante... e rmreurmrmessssssiiins 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.co
80.400200 Service Fee REVENUE ... icicitirins srevaniae 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.400200 Service Fea REVENUR. ..o coeservessssnsrasiees 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
08.400200 Service Fee Revenue.... 0.00 635,045.17 0.00 74,223.17
98.400210¢ Hook Up Fee Revenus.. . 0.00 10,881.01 .00 41.67
98.400220 DEPOSHS.cuirirmiencemsines 0.00 0.00 §.00 0.00
84400250 Penally ReVENUE...ocommrucrierrrmassms ssssniae 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
95.400250  Penalty Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.400250 Penally ReVENUB...ceririiriiisssieminns 488,32 0.00 351.88 0.00
84.400260 Interest Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98,400260 Interest Revenue 0.00 7.651.53 0.00 123.40
95400270  Miscellaneous Revenue... e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.400270 Miscellaneous Revenue.., 0.00 7.038.44 0.00 0.00
98.400290 BRCDS SEWER EASEMENT TC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.400300  CarmyoVer s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



' Page : 13
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Date . 3/4/2020 12:16:51 PM

User Name : DANA

Fund + 300 SEWER FUND

Fiscal Year . 2019 - 2020 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of February Debit Credit Debit Cradit
98.402600 Water Service Fee i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.405000  Interast REVENUE...w.wwwrsesmssressnssssesnierses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.405000  Interest REVENUE...c.cumnmieseninans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.405000 Interest REVENUE.....cccriircinsinsesniinins 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
98.410000  Transfer From COUNLY ... rrrerseremseres renes 0.00 0.00 €.00 0.00
98.412000 AVAILABILITY FEE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.412500 RECOVED PROJECT EXPENSE.....oiivicimiiecvnren. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds G/C.......oomivivvinninn: 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
80.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Praceeds GIC......cceievcveiannns 0.00 0.90 0.00 0.00
84420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds G/C... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Praceeds G/C.. v rerrererereeens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.425000 SER-CAP Loan/Grant.....c.usw.. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.440000 Other Collections.......... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.500020 Advertising Expense..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B4.500020 Advertising Expense..... 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00
98500020 Adverlising Expense., 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
88.500030 Capital IMprovement..cese s veerrreneresaseannas 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.500035 Capitol Projects......ccocecveacene 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
B0.500040 Contingant¥..c v iniimm s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B4.500040  CONtNGENCY.wmureeirerrrrrererrmsrmsersessnnes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.500040 Contingency....cmmmrmmnmmmein 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
08.500040  CONNGENEY....cveverrrmserrermssonrssreareen 1,685.25 0.00 0.00 0.00
9B.500080 AUt EXPENSG.rcvriesrrirressssrrsnserasseneine 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98,500220 Chemical EXPense ... i mareesonsreenens 2,992.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
98,500230 Compensallon Board EXPeNSE....cwweerreersanenes 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98,500320 Deposits REfUNG EXPENSe.. e verressessonnrarses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
08,500360 Diesal EXPENSE.riririerrmserereressrns 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00
98.500370 Due to COUNtY.viiemmremmmeinsiimein 0.00 0.00 0.c0 0.00
08.500420 Electital EXPENSE. .o eimsesreeemimieseens 32,747.07 0.00 6,453,156 0.00
08.500450 Equipment Maintenance EXpense......iwmiie 6,218.95 0.00 859.50 0.00
08.500520 FICA Expense. 341.99 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.500550  Fuel EXPENSE .. iiiisissrissicsnionen 2,558.04 0.00 0.co 0.00
08.500520 Mealth INSUrance EXPEnSE......ummmrcsmmsimresmssnaninsns 1,141.14 0.0 0.00 0.00
98501120 Lab Testing EXpPENSE.ssnsrimrnreneiens 4,772.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
98,501130 Legal Expense 0.00 0.00 n.00 825.00
98,501150  Liability InSUrance EXPEnge. ... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501250 Miscellaneous EXPENSE..mmseiisinns . . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501260 Miss Utility. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
88,501420 Ofiice Supply Expense..... 417.86 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501440 Operation Supply Expense...... 28,732.45 0.00 1,1585.10 0.00
98.501520 Personal Contingency EXpPense.. .. resrersssisrsnes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
08501540 Postage EXPENSe...reerrmmrmnns 3,120.00 0,00 120.00 0.00
98.501560 Pump & Haul EXPERSE.........ccmnirervmsssimmnnsinns 8,550.00 0.00 900.00 0.00
98.501700 Comp. Board. e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
88,501720  Salary EXpenSe. . e errrsmerareresesns 5,243.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
08.501820 Tank Maintenance EXDense. . ..o e 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00
98.501840 Telephone Expense 467.62 0.00 26.19 6.00
98.501850 BRCDA Sewer €aSement......o.ceoerormercsessesasnenee 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
88501860 TOH Supplies EXPense. . mmrermsrmeraeemsiins 185,220.64 0.00 42,597.22 0.00

98501870 Tools & EqUipment EXPENSE ..o v isinarnissiennes 2,069.86 0.00 208.70 0.00



Page 14
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Date : 3/4/2020 12;16:51 PM

User Name : DANA,

Fund I 300 SEWER FUND

Fiscal Year . 2019-2020 Year to Date Current Month

Perled Ending as of February Debit Cradit Debit Credit
9B,501880 Travel EXpense.. ... rorrecrcoacrscanene 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
98.501890  TUHON EXPENSE.vruirsrenrerrerrmserensseesssns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
68.501620 Unemployment Insuranee Expense ........................ 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00
98,501840  Uniform EXpense...... .o rcreroersrseiescasocnns 0.49 0.00 C.00 78.00
98.502020 VDH Fee Expense . 0.30 0.00 .00 46.00
98.502040 Vehicle Malintenance EXPense. .. v merrmeniees 2,749.51 0.00 6.00 0.00
98.502050 VEhIClE EXPENSE....evrrrrersermsresservosssscrens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9B.602060 VRS Expense..... 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00
98.502120 Water Purchase Expense. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.502125 Sewer Treatment... 140,776.76 0.00 0.00 0.60
98.502150 WurkerCnmpensatwn [nsuranc:e Expense... .......... 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00
98,502500 Health Ins.........0eene 0.co 0.00 0.00 0,00
98.502600 Workers COmp. INSueiierennmimmemminssesnes 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.506600  ENQINEEIING. rerervmreenrrrssnvisrvasssnsssrnns 0.060 0.00 0.00 0.00
84506600 ENGiNEerinG . i imessmmss sessenisnians 0.c0 0.00 Q.00 0.00
OB.50G600  ENgINEEriNG...icvvisvermssssersessraressons 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.516000 Debt Retrement...... e rescerenecenrees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
88.518600 NRRW Dbl ServiCe...vmunreremremrervosscssosasion 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
27523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST . cconvsvsiisinecreccraemeennees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST....cocviummmmrissreerassssissnsns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B4.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST...ccccrmmrmrammrmes et 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98,530000 Transfer to other funds... e mnnin, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
08.550000 Depreciation EXPeNSe... s meerssiressresaares 0.00 0.00 €.00 0.00
84.800000 Construction Payments....cuemreeimees e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.900000 Construction Payments..... i sasans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.900100  Diebt PaYMEMS. e simsscrerernsresin 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
80.900100 Debt Payments.... 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
98.900100 Debt Payments.... 315,755,26 0.00 37.737.14 0.00
08.999999 TRANSFER IN!FROM FUND 0.00 26,631.72 0.00 0.00

Grand Totals 26,724,496.57 26,724,496.57 150,856.31 150,856.31



Page:

CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Yearly Budget Summary by Department

1

200 WATER
For Month Ending: Saturday, February 29, 2020
Date : 342020 12:15.:37 PM
User Name : DANA
Total YTD % of Remaining Current Month
Budget Total Budget Budget This Year
95 CCPSAWATER

004093 - WYTHE CO REIMBURSE 0 0 0 0 0
004094 - WYTHECO WATER PURCH o 0 0 0 0
REVENUES -
400000 - Grant Revenus 72,321 1,231 2 71,089 0
400200 - Service Fee Revenue 1,974,200 1,444,403 73 529,797 170,696
400210 - Hook Up Fee Revenue 35,000 48,345 138 {13,345) 6,202
400220 - Deposiis 0 0 s] 0 0
400230 - Fire Sarvice Revenue 22,200 15,417 88 6,783 1,804
400240 - State Fee Revenue 12,000 11,203 93 797 0
400250 - Penalty Revenue 10,000 {3,771} (38) 13,771 (288)
400260 - Interest Revenue 10,000 9,360 94 640 351
400270 - Miscellaneous Revenue 10,000 67,849 678 (57,849) 6,674
400280 - Wythe Co. Reim. Debt LRW 16,000 0 0 16,000 0
400300 - Carryover 80,000 0 0 80,000 0
402600 - Water Service Fee 0 113 0 {113) 0
405000 - Interest Revenue 1} 0 0 0 0
410000 - Transfer From County 289,353 0 0 289,353 0
441000 - VA Water Project 0 0 a 0 0
412000 - AVAILABILITY FEE 549,972 0 0 549,972 6
412800 - RECOVED PROJECT EXPE a 0 0 0 0
420000 - FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds 0 0 0 a 0
440000 - Other Collectlons 2,000 25325 1,266 (23,325) 3,572
450000 - County Contributions 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL REVENUES 3,083,046 1,619,476 53 1,463,570 189,193
500020 - Adverilsing Expense 1,000 0 0 1,000 0
500030 - Capital Improvement 0 0 0 G 0
506035 - Capitol Projects 0 0 0 G 0
500040 - Contingency 10,600 Q [0 10,000 1]
500080 - Adult Expense 17,000 15,000 88 2,000 0
800220 - Chemical Expense 12,000 6,820 57 5,180 3
500230 - Compensation Board Expen 7,500 625 8 6,875 0
500320 - Deposits Refund Expense 3,000 1,855 62 1,145 434
500360 - Diesal Expense 0 0 0 C 0
500370 - Bue 1o County 0 Q 0 G 0
500420 - Electrical Expense 130,500 70,172 54 60,328 9,281
500450 - Equipment Maintenance Exy 91,632 61,350 67 30,142 2,986
500520 - FICA Expense 38,601 2,767 7 35,834 )
500550 - Fusl Expense 25,000 10,904 44 14,096 1,661
500620 - Health Insurance Expense 119,589 9,233 8 110,356 (]
500625 - Insurance Deductible 5,000 0 0 5,000 0
EXFPENDITURES
501120 - Lab Testing Expense 16,000 8,551 53 7,449 4,675
501130 - Legal Expense 2,000 2,849 142 {849) 0
8011450 - Liability Insurance Expense 28,000 Q 8] 28,000 0
501250 - Miscellaneous Expense +] 0 0 0 0
501260 - Miss Ultility 1,200 528 44 672 47
501420 - Office Supply Expense 9,000 3,154 35 5,846 302
501440 - Operation Supply Expense 134,823 93,601 69 41,222 4,488




Page : 12
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Yearly Budget Summary by Department
200 WATER
For Month Ending: Saturday, February 29, 2020
Date : 3/4/2020 12:15:37 PM
User Name : DANA
Total YTD % of Remaining Current Month
Budget Total Budget Budget This Year
95 CCPSAWATER
501520 - Personal Contingency Exper 10,500 0 o 10,500 0
501540 - Postage Expense 20,000 13,008 65 6,992 120
501720 - Salary Expense 531,775 39,618 7 492,157 i}
501820 - Tank Maintenance Expense 80,000 47 581 58 32,449 15,860
501840 - Telephone Expense 20,000 8,583 43 11,417 881
501860 - TOH Supplies Expense 1,000 0 0 1,000 0
501870 - Tools & Equipment Expense 30,000 25,487 85 4573 6,402
501880 - Travel Expense 1,950 +] 0 1,950 0
501890 - Tuition Expense 2,000 630 32 1,370 158
501920 - Unemployment insurance E: 700 0 0 700 0
501940 - Uniform Expense 8,500 4,069 45 4,431 431
502020 - VDH Fee Expense 11,500 11,800 100 ] 0
502040 - Vehicle Maintenance Expen: 10,000 6,554 &6 3,446 226
502050 - Vehicle Expense 26,000 0 0 26,000 0
502060 - VRS Expense 61,277 5,478 I°] 55,799 0
502120 - Water Purchase Expense ) 330,000 188,944 58 140,056 779
502125 - Sewer Trealment - 0 g 0 0 0
502150 - WorkerCompensation Insurz 11,000 0 0 41,000 0
502600 - Workers Comp. Ins. 0 0 0 0 0
506600 - Engineering 4] 0 0 0 0
514500 - Qper. Supplies 0 0 0 0 a
516000 - Debt Retirement 0 0 0 0 0
516100 - INTEREST ONLY PAYMEN 1] o 0 0 0
518600 - NRRW Debt Service 0 ] 0 0 0
522500 - CONTRACTOR PAY REQU 72,321 0 0 72,321 0
550000 - Depreciation Expense 0 0 0 ] 0
800000 - Construction Payments 0 0 0 0 0
900100 - Debt Payments 1,202,778 647,526 S4 555,252 139,802
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,622,324 1,108,661 42 1,513,662 174,269
CCPSA WATER Summary
Total YTD % of Remaining Current Month

Budget Total Budgst Budget This Year
Total Revenues 3,083,046 1,619,476 53 1,463,570 189,193
Total Expendituras 3,083,046 1,287,428 42 1,795,618 188,852
Total Other 0 Q 0 G 0
Totals 0 332,048 0 (332,048) 241




Page : 21
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Yearly Budget Summary by Department
300 SEWER FUND
Far Month Ending: Saturday, February 28, 2020
Date : 3/4/2020 12:15:37 PM
User Name : DANA
‘Total YTD % of Remalning Current Month
Budget Total Budget Budget This Year
98 CCPSA SEWER

REVENUES
400200 - Service Fee Revenue 930,000 635,045 68 284,955 74,223
400210 - Hook Up Fee Revenua 7.060 10,881 155 (3,881) 42
400220 - Deposits 0 0 0 0 ]
400250 - Penalty Revenue 6,000 (486) 8) 6,486 (352)
400260 - Interest Revenue 11,000 7,652 70 3,348 123
400270 - Miscellaneous Revenue 2,600 7.038 352 (5.038) 0
400290 - BRCDS SEWER EASEMEN 0 0 0 0 0
400300 - Carryover 98,850 0 0 98,850 0
402600 - Water Service Fee 0 0 ¢ 0 0
405000 - Interest Revenue 0 0 0 0 0
410000 - Transfer From County 0 0 0 0 0
412000 - AVAILABILITY FEE 204,732 0 i 204,732 ¢
412500 - RECOVED PROJECT EXPE v} 0 G 0 o
420000 - FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds 0 0 [ o] 4]
425000 - SER-CAP Loan/Grant 0 0 0 0 0
440000 - Other Cellections 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL REVENUES 1,259,582 660,130 52 599,452 74,036
500020 - Adverlising Expense 0 0 0 g 0
500030 - Capital Improvement 0 0 0 0 1]
500035 - Capitol Projects 0 0 0 0 0
500040 - Centingency 2,000 1,695 85 305 0
500080 - Aduit Expense 4,500 4,500 100 0 0
500220 - Chemical Expense 5,000 2,992 €0 2,008 200
500230 - Compensation Board Expen 1,800 150 8 1,650 0
§00320 - Deposits Refund Expense 500 0 0 500 0
500360 - Diesal Expense 0 0 0 0 0
500370 - Due to County 0 0 0 0 0
500420 - Electrical Expense 50,000 32,747 65 17,253 6,453
500450 - Equipment Maintenance Ext 20,000 6,219 31 13,781 860
500520 - FICA Expense 7,100 342 5 6,758 0
500550 - Fuel Expense 6,000 2,558 43 3,442 0
500620 - Health Insurance Expense 17,000 1,141 7 15,859 0
EXPENDITURES
501120 - Lab Testing Expense 6,000 4,773 80 1,228 0]
501130 ~ Legal Expense 0 a 0 0 (825)
501150 - LiabHity Insurance Expense 0 0 0 0 0
501250 - Miscellaneous Expense 0 0 0 0 o
501260 - Miss Utility 200 ; 0 200 o
501420 - Office Supply Expense 1,800 418 22 1,482 ¢]
£01440 - Qperation Supply Expense 39,000 28,732 74 10,268 1,155
501520 - Personal Contingency Expet 0 0 0 0 0
501540 - Postage Expense 4,000 3,120 78 880 120
501560 - Pump & Haul Expense 13,000 8,550 G6 4,450 Q00
501700 - Comp, Board 0 0 ) 0 0
501720 - Salary Expense 63,230 5,244 8 57,987 0
501820 - Tank Malntenance Expanse 0 0 0 0 4]
501840 - Telephone Expense 5,000 468 e 4,532 26




300 SEWER FUND

For Month Ending: Saturday, February 29, 2020

Page:

CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Yearly Budget Summary by Department

22

Date : 3/4/2020 12:15:37 PM
User Name : DANA
Total YTb % of Remalning Current Month
Budget Total Budget Budget This Year
98 CCPSA SEWER
501850 ~- BRCDA Sewer easement 0 0 0 0 1]
501860 - TOH Supplies Expense 260,000 195,221 75 64,779 42,597
501870 - Tools & Equipment Expense 5,000 2,070 4 2,930 210
501880 - Travel Expense V] i} 0 0 0
501890 - Tuition Expense 0 0 0 0 0
501920 - Unemployment Insurance E: 0 0 0 0 0
501940 - Uniform Expense 0 0 0 -0 (78}
502020 - VDH Fee Expense 0 0 o -0 (46)
502040 - Vehicle Maintenance Expen: 3,000 2,750 92 250 0
6502050 - Vehicle Expense 0 0 0 0 0
502080 - VRS Expense 11,000 0 0 11,000 0
502120 - Water Purchase Expense 0 G 0 0 0
562125 - Sewer Treatment 252,352 140,777 56 111,575 0
502150 - WorkerCompensatlon [nsurz 2,000 G 0 2,000 0
502500 - Health Ins. 0 0 0 0 0
502600 - Workers Comp. Ins. 0 0 0 0 0
506600 - Engineerning 0 0 0 0 0
516000 - Debt Retirement 0 o 0 0 0
518600 - NRRW Debt Service 0 o ] 0 0
530000 - Transfer fo other funds 0 0 0 g 0
550000 - Depreclation Expense a 1} 0 0 1]
800000 -~ Construction Payments 0 0 0 0 0
900100 - Debt Payments 480,000 315,755 66 164,245 37,727
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,145,682 707,877 62 437,805 81,788
CCPSA SEWER Summary
Total YTD % of Remalning Current Month

Budget Total Budget Budget This Year
Total Revenues 1,259,682 660,130 52 599,452 74,036
Total Expenditures 1,259,882 760,221 60 489,361 80,209
Total Other 0 0 0 v 0
Totals 0 (100,681) 0 100,081 (15,263)




AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
NEW RIVER REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
HELD AT THE TOWN OF WYTHEVILLE,
MUNICIPAL BUILDING
IN WYTHEVILLE, VIRGINIA
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2019, AT 10:00 A.M.

RE: _ CALL TO ORDER, QUORUM

RE: PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

RE: CONSENT AGENDA
RE: CITIZENS TIME

RE: __VENDOR TIME

RE: APPROVAL OF INVOICE

1. AEP §13,734.70
2. Town of Wytheville (January) $26,869.13
3. Wythe County (December) $26,595.02

RE: _ CHIEF OPERATOR'S REPORT

PNOOLGLN-

Raw Water Communicaiion
Coaguiani Tank

Flow Meters

VDH inspection

Water Demand

Chemical Prices

Fiood

HVAC

RE: _BOARD TIME

1. Audhl Accepfance
2. Budget Davelopment



Chlef Operators Nofes

1. We have had communication failures with the Raw Pump station
infermittently on 1/20/2020 the Raw pumps had fo be started at the river and
we regained communication later that day. The next day was the same, but
it never came back. After talking to Roger, with American Mine Research,
and Citizens Infernet we were able 1o resolve if. If was an infernet service
provider issue. We had a similar issue occur multiple times; it was easy fo
catch affer the last event, Cltizens Infernet was able to cormrect it quickly that
day. On 2/12-13/20 it occumred again. This time Citizens was on site and found
poor signal. They worked 1o resoive.

2. We are working toward cleaning out the sediment in our coagulant fank. We
are/have been running out of a temporary fank until it is cleaned.

3. Our flow meters readings were verifled on 1/23/2020 by Instrumentation
Services Inc.

4. Mr. Eric Herold was onsite for an inspection on 2/4/20. Overdll the inspection
was positive. Most everything was corrected from his previous list. Currently
our loss of head gauges need to be calibrated. We will have to replace a
small pressure gauge or 2 and have the readings synced with the SCADA
system. Conversations later in the week with Eric resulted in testing changes
that will save us money in lab chemicals as well as easier festing. (Go over list)

5. Water demand has increased. it seems fo be an on and off pattern varying
by the week. We have produced 1.24 MG more this January and on track to
produce 5.9MG this month compared fo last Felruary.

6. Brenntag is now manufacturing sodium hypochlorite. We're going fo save
$105/load for a total savings of arocund §525/year, There Is a chance it will go
even cheaper.

7. We have shipped back an inline turbidity meter that is covered under
warranty fo be repaired. Installed raw water turbidity meter 2/14/20.

8. 2 operators are scheduled to attend the Wytheville Community College class
in March fo get the continuing education credifs needed to keep thelr
waterworks operaior license.

9. There was a high water event that starfed on 2/6/20. The town was shuf
down later that night so we worked late. On 2/7/20 the Town’s Intake
clogged up causing them to shut their plant down again. Later they used
pumps to bypass the clog so they could operate, Discussion was made
about Town of Wytheville employees working af NRRWA a 3% shift 1o help out
us both out. There were concems as to how pay and how insurance would
work. It was decided to not use this option unless necessary. | believe if the
Town does become our fiscal agent it will be a more feasitle option for future
emergencles. We were able operated some extended hours as permitted to
help In this event.

10.HVAC was repaired on 2/12/20.



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
NEW RIVER REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF THE

TOWN OF WYTHEVILLE MURNICIPAL BUILDING

ON THURSDAY, JANUARY 16, 2020, AT 10:00 A.M.

BMembers present. C. Wayne Sutheriand, Jr. (Wytheuvilie), Stephen Bear (Wythe County),
Joseph E. Hand, Jr, (Wytheville), Gene Hormey (Wythe County) Celleli
Dalton (Carroll County)

Members absent: Dana Phillips (Carroli County), Stacy Terry (Wythe County)

Others present:  Zachary Slate, Robby Krunich, Trevor Hackler, Andrew Austin, Elvan
Peed, Billy Anderson, Betly Taylor

RE: CALL TO ORDER, QUORUM

Chairman Sutherland established that a quorum of Authority members was present and
called the meeting o order at 10:02 a.m.

RE: PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chairman Sutherland ted those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

RE: CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Sutherland presented the Consent Agenda consisting of the minutes of the
special meeting of November 14, 2019, and regular meetings of November 21, 2019, and
December 19, 2019, to the Authority members for approval. Chairman Sutheriand inquired
if there was any discussion on the minutes as presented. There being none, Mr. Hand
made a motion, which was seconded by Mr. Bear to approve the Consent Agenda
consisting of the minutes of the special meeting of November 14, 2019, and regular
meetings of November 21, 2019, and December 19, 2019, as presented. The metion
passed unanimously with all members present voting to approve the Consent Agenda, as
presented.

RE: CITIZENS’ TIME

Chairman Sutherland inguired if there were any citizens present with fopics of discussion
during the meeting. There being none, Chairman Sutherland proceeded with the agenda.

RE: VENDOR TIME

Chairman Sutherland inquired if there were any vendors present who wished fo address
the Authority. There being none, Chairman Sutherland proceeded with the agenda.



RE: APPROVAL OF INVOICES

Chairman Sutherland advised that the next item on the agenda was the Approval of the
Invoices, as follows:

1. AEP $15,226.49
2. Town of Wytheville (December} $53,447.55

Chairman Sutherland inquired if there was any discussion on the invoices presented. There
being none, Chairman Sutheriand inquired if there was a motion to approve payment of the
invoices. A motion was made by Mr. Dalton and seconded by Mr. Hand to approve
payment of the invoices, as presented. The motion passed unanimously with all members
present voting to approve payment of the invoices, as presented.

RE: CHIEF OPERATOR’S REPORT

Chairman Sutherland advised that the next agenda item is the Chief Operator's Report. He
then turned the meeting over to Mr. Slate.

Mr. Slate reported on the following:

1. Elevator inspection was performed on 12/17/19. The inspector found a Building
Code violation, and the alarm bell was not working. | have contacted our
maintenance company, and it was fixed on 12/23/19. It was a dead battery.

2. 1* Quality Air was onsite 12/17/19, fo perform regular maintenance on our air
blower and compressor,

3. We received the newly issued Waterworks Operation Permit on December 20,
2019. The variance of four-hour evenings, and ten-hour Sundays and Holidays is
still included. We have 30 days to appeal, if necessary.

4. Ourbenchtop pH meter started showing signs of issues. | ordered a new benchiop
meter on 12/30/19, as a replacement.

5. Seeking approval to sell old turbidity meters, broken flow meters, riding lawn mower,
push lawn mower and non-warking pressure washer,

A motion was made by Mr. Dalton and seconded by Mr. Bear lo declare the old
turbidity meters, broken flow meters, riding lawn mower, push lawn mower and non-
working pressure washer as surplus. The motion passed unanimously by all
members present.

6. Operators' meeting was held on 1/8/20, with a total of 12 people present. Those
present included representatives from each Locality and Peed and Bortz engineers.
The main two topics covered were the staffing and scheduling at the NRRWA and



the distribution system of the NRRWA, Wythe County and Wythevilie. There were
five recommendations that originated from the meefing.

Mr. Peed discussed the history of the NRRWA plant, past year water totals, increased
production/demand, efficiency, financial changes, and, he reporiad on the following
recommendations by the representatives (Wytheville, Wythe County, Carrolt, NRRWA,
Peed and Bortz) at the Operators’ meeting:

a. Seek approvai to hire another operator at the NRRWA in the next fiscal year,
due to increased demand and to help scheduling.

b. Request the Town of Wytheville to be the NRRWA fiscal agent. This would
allow operators at both the NRRWA and the Town of Wytheville Water
Plants to be under the same umbrella, the ability to form an operator pool,
cross training, possibly provide salary uniformity to hire operators and
promote stability in staifing.

c. Have a volunieer from the Town of Wytheville staff {Robby) establish
contacts with our high water users, in order to obtain and share the
projections of water use with each of us.

d. Add the Lots Gap tank to the water disiribution system to help the
management of water for each locality, provide a buffer for high use times,
plant operational flexibility and prevent over pressurizing the system.

e. Add controls at the Fort Chiswell Pump Station that would allow Wythe
County to monitor and control the pumps.

There were explanations and discussions about the recommendations, costs and how {o
cover the costs of the recommendations, and how to proceed in the fuiure.

Mr. Datton requested the Industrial Development Committee meet with the two big users
(Gatorade and Pepsi) for a 10 year projection.

Chairman Sutheriand inquired if there were any question or comments for Mr. Slate. There
being none, he proceeded with the agenda.

RE: BOARD TIME

Mr. Dalton discussed the budget development and the recommendation of developing a
true rate or cost of the water.

RE: ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Sutherland inquired if there was any other business to come before the
Authority. There being none, he carried to adjourn the meeting at 10:39 a.m.



C. Wayne Sutherland, Jr., Chairman

Stephen Bear, Secretary/Treasurer

GANRRWARINUTES QRO 1620 - NRRWA Miruiss.doc



VDH 5

Fuetsiting You Lo Vour Bevdsamsat

Shadisg Tdeieiies'a Potenial Sigaificant Deficiency

PROBLEMS IDENTIFIED AT LAST INSPRCTION CORRFCTED?

2/12-4. It is recommended the roof at the shidge hendling tanks be extended over the concrete
floored sections so that these secifons may be protected from rein and be allowed to dry to & point
where the operators could plage the partially dried sludge onto the drying beds for further drying, Mot Corrected
Currently access and cleaning of these facilities is limited to periods of extendzd dry weather

according to the operators.

NEW COMMENTS FROM THIS INSPECTION

2/20-1. Repair or replace at least one of the three broken fluoride-metering pumps so that you have a backup.
Funding may be available from Jeanette Bowman, Community Water Fluoridation Coordinator, by applying
for a grant as discussed during the inspection.

2/20-2. Perform the required annual calibration of the filter Loss-Of-Head gauges as soon as possible and
properly adjust the transmitier and SCADA system to record the correct filter Loss-Of-Head.

2/20-3. Repair or replace the broken sodium permanganate-metering pump at the raw water intake.

2/20-4. Evaluate the Streaming Current Monitors (SCM) settings and follow the manufacturer’s
recommendation for zeroing the equipment, It appears the units may not have been properly zeroed after making
recent repairs as noted by the wide variation between Train 1 (-15) and 2 (++10) SCM results when both trains
were receiving identical treatment.

2/20-5. Perform the required annual calibration of the polyaluminum chloride, soda ash, sodium permanganate
hydratiuasilicie wcid, powdered ectivated casbon, sodiven hypochlorite and orbophosphate cosvasion inbibitos,
These annual calibrations are due in 2020.

2/20-6. The waterworks indusiry recommends evaluating the filter media depth and condition annually. This is
especially important for older filter media like the NRRWA (filter media is approximately 11 years old). Media
(both the anthracite and silica sand) should have sharp edges (not rounded) and there should be 18-inches of
anthracite media, 12-inches of silica sand, and 3-inches of torpedo support sand in accordance with your
Operation Permit Waterworks Description Shest.

220-7. Complete the tequired annwal testing of the water trestmoent plant backflow preventass due in Marxch
2020.

2/20-8. Complete the installation of the new raw water surface scatter turbidimeter as soon as possible and make
sure to properly calibrate this unit with primary turbidity standards.

2/20-9. We encourage the NRRW A to send recently hired operator trainees to local and regional training events.
These include the Virginia Tech Waterworks Operator Short School in early August 2020, and the Wytheville
Comnunity College Waterworks Operators course.

Asgtachments: Dpart-A  [JPart 11-B Ddpart 0-D

PART




VIRGAIZA
GIPARYSEHY
GF HEALTH

Proaesiy You and Y Enersrmed

Shading Identifies a Potential Significant Deficiency

PWSID: 1197435

SUMMARY
PROBLEMS IDENTIFIED AT LAST INSPECTION CORRECTED?
12/18-1. Perform the required annual calibration of the polyahmminun chloride, soda ash, sodium
permanganate hydrofluosilicic acid, powdered activated carbon, and scdium hypochlorite and Completed in 2019

arthophosphate corrosion inhibitor as soon as possible, These calibrations were due in 2018 or
January 2019.

2/19-2. Repair or replace the two broken fluoride-tactering pumps and the inconsistent bench
fluoride tesidual testing equipment. Funding may be availeble from Jeanette Bowman,
Community Water Fluoridation Coordinator, by applying for a grant as discussed during the

inspection.

Mot Corrected. Only
1 pump operational

2/19-3. Repair or replace the third carbon metering pump currently been used for spare paris so
that it may be placed into service if one of the two existing metering pumps feeding the two
treatrpent trains breaks,

Cormrected

2/19-4, Perform annual filter bed expansion tests on all three filters during 2019 to document the
condition of the aging filter media. The expansion rate should be between 15% and 30% of the
depth of the filter media. A more in depth evaluation of the filter and filter media should be
performed if the expension ratcs falls below 15% or historic values (approximately 20%) in order
to determine if additional media needs to be added or if media needs to be replaced.

Completed

2/19-5. Perform the quarterly fiter drop test and fifter rise test on all filters to verify filtration rates
are below the permitted 4 gpm/fi® and the backwash rate is above 15 gpm/ft°. These tests can alert
staff to changes in the filter rate-of-flow controllers as well as the condition of the aging filter
media.

Comnpleted

2/19-6. Obtain new primary turbidity standards and complete the required quarterly calibration of
tho inline turbidimeters as soon as possible. Several inline turbidimeters are several quarter over-
due.

Corrected
Expire January 2021

2/19-7. Complete the repairs to the inline pH monitoriug system downstream of Flash Mixer Mo.
)

Corrected

2/19-8, Adjust the flows to Treatment Train No. 1 to equal to the flow going to Treatment Train
No. 2 5o that equal detention times ocowr the flocculation and sedimentation basins. The slighily
higher flow rate to Treatment Train No. 1 may be 4 reason for documented slightly higher settled
water turbidities found at the end of Sedimentation Basin No. 1.

Correcied

8/18-3. It is recommended the proposed new SCADA systems at Wytheville and Carroll County
waterworks be integrated into the NRRWA SCADA system so that coordination of the opesation
of treatment planis and purp stations can occur between Authority members. 1t may be necessary
to replace the NRRWA system in order to make this integration possible due to the age of the
NRRWA SCADA system. This Office must review new SCADA systems at the Wytheville and
NRRWA water treatment plants ifthe new SCADA systems are to include the reguired contimious
recording of pH, tutbidity, and free chlorine residuals at each water treaiment plants,

New SCADA
purchased, Plans to
install scheduled
soon aod will allow
monitoring of other
tanks.

2/17-2. The addition of new operators and/or operator trainees to replace the recent departure of an
operator trainee is recommended in order to provide the needed staff 1o operate the plant over all
shifts. The current 3 fuil titne operators, I part time operator, and 2 trainee may not be able to cover
holiday operations and to cover the plant operation due to staff illness.

Not Corrected
Advertising for new
operator

8/16-2. Complete the calibration of the Filter Aid/Polymer feeders prior to placing the feed
eguipment into service.

Not Corrected

8/15-2. Continue to closely monitor, calibrate, and repair the problematic inline turbidimeters and
pH meters as needed. These units are critical to complying with the Waterwories Regulations 8s
well as informing the operating staff of imporiznt water quality changes. The manufacturer no
longer supports the current infine turbidimeters, so funding for repiacement units is needed as the
equipment breakdowns.

NA —Replased
settled/Glered/finished
water umits with Hach.
Have new Hach Surfece

Scatter Unit for raw
awniting installation,

8/13-3. Audible alarms are recommended throughout the treatment plant building and grounds in
order for operators to be informed of critical alarm situations when not in the lsboratory. The alarms
should inchede but not limited to high filtered water turbidity, low finished water chlorine residual,
purmp faihwes, ete,, as reported/recorded by the SCADA System.

WNot Corrected

5

PARTI




.‘W )

e e - . N .
Town of Wytheville invoice No. 1041
£.0. Box 533, 150 E, Monroe 8¢,

Wytheville, VA 24382
276.-223-3333 fax 276-223-3315
INVOICE =
Customer -
MName NEW RIVER REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY Date 1/31/2020
Address
City State paly
Phona
' ~ Description Unit Price TOTAL
MONTHLY INVOICE JANUARY 2020
1 EXPENSES FOR JANUARY 2020 $26,868.13 $26,869.13
NRRWA o
SubTotal $26,869.13
Payment Details $0.00
Check
Chack #
Make Chetks
TOTAL $26,869.93

FPayable to: Town Of Wythoville

Amount Due 30 Days from Invoice Dato




' 2IWUT @ 01 OLEN'T o LI —-WIEL G-
% REWUB i) 00SRISME i gMTEWUE MTEDLY 3N WHTIOIS HIATY P3N
£L6E L ELTRI a D ARLER'Z g gRCESR'Z ATEMAGY MANE VANTLARM MRATH WOW -
457 SN OW - o3 T8RN . RO I R0 S 0 ~ BN L5173
0EDE - EOEQE§E @ BRI SN VEiBZ MER 3 R - NV SIE5
&0 weRad. . @ B ARIER LIRS LTS ATMS 1 T
W "W ! £0 B85 by % 130 HENIMAISHDY oy
Lol - o 2} (R s o111 d i1 I
L REL MR By o ARL'Y. o1 HONATANE AEIS 2288
S8 E0IeN'Y o 0 BER°2 o'z WTICLIRIS VRN et
4TI T 0 L oo oy SIWAY B W81 £189 °
B &7 Y & % _po'bea’z 2002 SUBBINT . SYE TN 5189 -
- -8f IR o 601068 bis DA WNRE BHINR EBNE »70%
E2'EE 0% bt 2] 80 0% afe HELLARNTEEAS 48 mimg Zm9
8528 .15 260 ] wes . . o5 AT I LRy
0T e bm'y 0 29:.080%2 pia's TwBS WEGIREY N @Y TIEIEA 809
=9 Ry o5 o %'y e’y SIM4EER. € TVIMBANE seop -
b 8D 85 1N S 75 - STROTHEND 570084 2045
S22¢  EDRE g 0% T NS TSI 5089
B % ey ] o B3y ST ARIVES) peay -
- S S 5 e Boe ot SIS 3BT 0y
Ze WS o [ WET TATNIENE 9 53393007 ILIND 3553
0 o'tk ] '3 LYo HELIUIGEN ¥ OIS T2ML 055
-8 W . m i3 ok SHE I BE3S
KIS o o G o IWTI YRAL 0355 5
o 2 'isy i o' geyer N 8] MIGEE/AL TETVH0 4 5 0
BI5 A5 ... 553'5 5R's SRLVDTNIRNTIL s
S0 At m og'in o9’ 291 SIAS3S WIIREATY) ms
615 . RER ST o 184908 3847888 I BN - THTIINT SN0 D 1k WeE -
LR S L N B 22, . - SHIRTAEA0Y BO8E .
122 29's o pan'sz WART 338M5 EL OO
P50 ERt o $oE"Y of%’? ST ~ BBYOA U e
¥ AE. . 0 e0's 2 WIS L £ 0 299
WS Ry o §oa T 5 E NS IRTIULENRRITG 5 b wie
v rme a eSS w5 R § DRI Nisay asTE -
500 EDBERS . . . 6B Re g [t LIRS WYL 8878
5% 7ie's N SE5'97 e 5" ITAYEY WHOISSRIMNE 8 B oerE -
-60°68 -02°0R & 114 ¥ g ‘ZITAS MBI RUmS M oTE
. FALDNAR U WAUDLTN ALY 18k ognty
R DISHAED vtk o [119
e - L Te— AT i —rama e ——
MEE I1mnW i 1RABNY s BT 1T T0 717
% IHBPOMEN  IWEEIRND Bedy 128502 T
. . e ¥ SITNT UM o S0 QR
~-TRi5-- SLCRRART . g WL~
UL RS 2un )N

1 s T ST A WS 6 0V BMWHA




Finance Director’s Office
340 South Sixth Street — Administration Building
Wytheville, VA 24382-2598
Telephone (276) 223-4526
FAX (276) 223-4515

Bruge Grant M.B.A,
Finance Director

lanuary 23, 2020

INVOICE

ew River Regionat Water Authority
Attn: Mr. Zachary R. Slate

Post Office Box 533

Wytheville, VA 24382

Please accept this letter as an invoice for the New River Reglonal Water Authority payroll cost for the month of

Decermber 2019,
Maonthly Operations of Payroll for NRRWA $26,595.02
Adjustments:
Net Biliable Expenses $25,595.02
Total Due . L _ $26,595.02

If you have any guestions, please fesl free to call.

Sinceredy,

Bruce Grant
Finance Director

€C: Mr. Michael Stephens

Accounting ref: 11003-315019 Fi\Fingmes Directon\F Y 2020nvoices\NRRWlnvoioe to NRRWA for peyroll December 2019.docx



.

8Z°€I2°991 00" Z0°S65°92 ZL 156691 S9T'9€C 59T9¢€E SHSNAdYE TYIOL
$2°9%%  BZ E€TZ'98T 00" © zo's65'oT ZL IS8 6% $91'9¢€g §91°9€¢€ pung [eIausp TYIOL
29°%F  §2°€1Z'98T 00" 20756592 ZL-TS6°6%T goT9tE §3T'9€E ny Z93el TeuOTBIY IOATH mON TYIOL
’ %9°TF  ZLTS0L'S 00" 94,°25€'T gz 850’% S9L°6 SSL'6 .
55T L8-81% 00" 00" £T° €1 zes zes
. RZTTEY  86°TTT 00" 8L T z0° S8 L6T L6T
%9°EF  68°¥PT'OT 00" 92°29¢'1 11°026°L S3T’8T S91'81
. £9°€% £ 1ZFOT 00* 16°L28'T £9'990°8 88% ' 81 89581
%567  2Z° 08¢ 00" 22-82 BL-8ST €S 6€5
SL°EY  98°ZH9 00" 95°58 »T86¥ I5T'T TPT'T X
$%°0% 00°€0Z’'LZ 00" 00" BYT‘E 00°09% 81 £99°6% £59°5% THMSHT BITEH
. $T°T  68°LLEZ'S 00" 00" 1185 9EE’S 9EE‘S XV SRTINIRO GOTETY T10
$0° 00°ZS6 ‘91 00" 00" 00° zS6°5T zS6°91 GSHT XYY TATY-Ta¥d D0TZLY T10
$¥'0S 2S5 €SL'80T 00* £5°GLT'61 89 £€9 01T LBE'ETE LBE'6TZ . EATETES  O0TLLF £10
oyiny zeaEs Hmnomm@m.ne>ﬂm.snz.mwow¢
-
gisna  Ispang SEONVHEMNONS  QYANSAXE OIN  QEENEAXE GIX zapang 409daY pung TeICUSy . Q0T
) IDd  STEVIIVAV CESIANE  TVRIDINO' 7 tuod SEMOGOIN
\ . "0 0Z0Z ¥OA
PRAPIALS . I¥049¥ 1Zpang FIvd oa-mqu_ - aueabarges
T a o3

00360 0Z0Z/ET/ 10




ol

Finance Director’s Office
340 South Sixth Street — Administration Building
Wytheville, VA 24382-2598
Telephone (276) 223-4526
FAX (276) 223-4415

Bruce Grant M.B.A
Finznoa Divestor

January 24, 2020

Mr. Zachary Slate

Tew River Regional Water Authority
Past Office Box 533

Whytheville, VA 24382

Dear Mr. Slate;

Wythe County Is beginning the budget process for Fiscal Year 2021. Please send your budget
request to the attention of Mrs. Martha Collins, Clerk of the Board at the above address by
12:00 Noon on Tuesday, February 25, 2020.

Please provide a detalled explanation of the funds that are needed and how they are to be
expended. Include with your request details of current year expenditures.

Also enclosed Is the budget calendar for the FY 2021 budget process. If vou have already
submitted your budget request please disregard. Piease note March 23-25 are scheduled
budget presentation days.

. I you have any questions concerning this matter, please call.
Sincerely,

G S A

Bruce Grant
Finance Director

Enclosure

FAFin DA2021 PYABudget 2021\Budget Letters\iniuah4<013.docx



XS 0Z0EL0 SiesysyOM 128png sunypuedxd 1202401202 190PNG peisanbarnl Z0Z A WBEPNEWILZ0ZVIC SOUBUIY

] zes'ovl  lsal'ese  jOEE'l9T |owpesE TLOL

0 NOILYSNBdWOD 33A07TENS NON|  Z0ZEey

g50'y 506 068's v80'4 NOLLYSNIJINOD SHANHOM| 60L8EY

A ze8 81 Fras ZONVENSHNE LNSWAOTEWNANN] 004580

N ] 261 =13 581 QIO HUTVEH 3301134 - SHA|  05LE2p
0z6'L S91'8L 0SZ'vL g9’y ANSWIRILSY - SHAl 00182y

180'¢ gey'el Se5°GL LLE'EL ¥old} 00422

a5 |ses 0zZg L62 FONVHNSNIALIBYSIA QIUBAH] DSL1ZY

867 irLs zg8 £é8 HIAOTING 24T JNOUD - SUA| 0ZLLZY

09r'gl £99'GY 896'eS 080'ge JONVENSNI MLTV3H| ooLLer

8% 9£e’s ¥’ 984's A¥d JWILYEAO| OGEELY

0 Avd SANOE| COLELY

256'01 0 TENNOSHID AW IWIL-LMYd]| COLELY

geg'oLl  lise'eig  |ggs's0z  |soz'w6l SIMYIVS| 00LLIY

: ALIHOHLY HELWA HIAIY MIN £LOFD
je0png | 0zogAd | OgAd | 6Lad 91 Ad _
_ SHION | poisenbey | oeq QLA | peaciddy | iueds wads Bfl1 L JUNO2Y 193r80

QZIOEIL - LTOZ AL LITHSHUOCM ._.mm.wd_._m FUNLIANTLAS ALNNOD 2HLAM

0zZoZroEn




Q? . ACCOUNT: 7511173 01/31/2020
é

100 South Main Slréet
PO. Boxgoogz
Blacksburg, Vlsgarﬂa24062—9002
Naﬁonai Baﬁk 540-652-2011 « o 552-4123
Your Future. Your Bank. www.nbbank.com

wkwkus ke 2A0TO**ALL FOR AADC 240

4237 0.5890 AB 0.419% 14 2 21%

U T (1 R T SO G LR S O U T

NEW RIVER REGIONAL WATER AUTHO

PO BOX 966

WYTHEVILLE VA 24382-0%66 30-

W o

T = mmEmEmam froferng R U SR TR SR AT RS RE SI 3T SRR Eot A EY

LOCAL BAHK. PERSONAL SERVICE.

LAST STATEMENT 12/31/19 1,941,029.05

4 CREDITS 78,522.55
DEBITS .00
THIS STATEMENT 01/31/20 2,019,551.60
—————————— DEPOSITS - - - = = — — — - -
REF #.....DATE...... AMOUNT REF #..... DATE......AMOUNT REF #..... DATE...... AMOUNT
01/02  21,227.50 01/21 18,697.19 01/30  35,836.44
-------- OTHER CREDITS -~ - - - - —= — — -
DESCRIPTION DATE AMOUNT
INTEREST 01/31 2,761.42

—————————— INTEREST~==== =~~~ =

AVERAGE LEDGER BALANCE: 1,970,518.30 INTEREST EARHED: 2,761.42
INTEREST PAID THIS PERIOQD: 2,761.42 DAYS IN PERIOD: 31
INTEREST PAID 2020: 2,761.42 ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD EARNED: 1.66%
INTEREST PAID 2019: 27,489.39
INTEREST RATE: 1.6500%

~ — — ITEMIZATION OF OVERDRAFT AND RETURNED ITEM FEES - - -

P L L L g 2 A L E R R R R R a2 E XL R EE RN PR ER LSRR LR SRR i

]

* f TOTAL FOR | TOTAL i PREVIOUS *
* | THIS PERIOD | YEAR TO DATE | YEAR TOTAL *
B v v s e 2 A v o o o e o e i s il UL . PP T T S A e Y St P o e S o o S AR g LA S8 R T T T T T A S P T Y AT Y e Ak s . . T secmCRIMMCATE
* TOTAL OVERDRAFT FEES { 5.00 | $.00 | $.00 *
B e e e e et o et e e s s i S e = A 2 S o o e e o 8 2 e 8 £ o £ S e 2 *
* TOTAL RETURNED ITEM FEES: | $.00 | 5.00 | $.00 =

e R R 2 R A R s R R s R R R RS A EEEE X E R R RS R RS R LR ER LR AR LR EE S R R

# * * CONTINUED * * *

LENDER . NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION




§§?2§ & ACCUUNT: FOLlLLIS  Wif3Ef2UlU
100 Sauth Main Strédt
PN F.O. Box 90002 . ' _
Blackeburg, Virmginia 24082-9002
Nauona! Baﬂk B40-552-2011 » BIS-552:4123
Your Future, Your Bank. www.nbbank.com

NEW RIVER REGIONAL WATER AUTHO

NOW - PUBLIC FUNDS ACCOUNT 7511173
e T T T DAILY BALANCE =~ - — = = — — —
DATE...... +....BALENCE DATE .o vvveeuasn BALANCE DATE .+ tennnnn.. BALANCE
01/02 1,962,256.55 01730 2,016,790.18
01/21 1,980,953.74 01/31 2,019,551.60

NOTICE: SEE FIEVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION

[T




L Ry waLl
.4 607
%Sy 78T
SIS 607
 %8'sS EELT
%ws5ss  [oeze
%95 957
%0'Zs | 280
| wrey | eTeT
%G5 0e8'1
%905 ST0°7
%6vr | 96LT |
AMpeded 5 | oW Bay
30 Bl YMYUN
a9 TE
R .
bt "
[€301 3021 VANHHN

Ayune) SAM

6150 0zL0 QTS0 I8quessq
69v'0 ¥EL 0 " PESD JaqUIBAON
8150 99L°0 ovso || 189020
SL50 8850 985D | Jsqueideg
w950 * 0507 6590 Jenbny
6250 0t0'1 1890
6850 S0T oo ||
E6Y0 | is60 2e9e | |
0150 7890 Z55°0
TEVD 5980 ¥ZS0 |
0950 : 10T ssyo ||
9zy0 oG 1980 LsTEs 6050 | Kserer]
asiy 2ay uopedoiprss | Awdeded s | QDN Bay uonesojiy % | Aweded s | qow day uom
SjitasyIisn 40 umoy Aunod fjouse) 6T0Z 43,
) yuow sad pasp Aypede)
UaIE30lY JO 3608
Audedes Ajeg Say
96 WOIRIO]fY

uoljeso||y Aycede)

Awjioe Juauneal] Jeep [eucIBPY Ay maN

Aypede; pagedojy



%U9E | Evp'T

Ayreden 5

% %6 9560

12quuadag
JequIsAoN
18G013Q)|
Jequides
R
T Kng
auny|

L=y
iy

, py
bm?nwu;
Aenuep

aow Bay

2300 Jueld YAHUN

GonEolv % | Apeden v | GO IAY

13uORY

a|lIABYIAR JO Urao]

Qunoy) fjese)

QZOT 4224

Q3nTe
asiu o'y
%0001

12300 Jusid YMYHN

EBILE

e

wtow Jed pasn Aypaede)

LOJIE304[Y JO %08
Aysede) Ayeq Bay
o4 UojIEDoY

Apedey pojess)|y

uopE30ljy Aydeded

Anpoeg usiisieal ) I5TE [eUsISRY Jaay Moy



Crystal Adams

R. Cellell Dalton Felecia Bowman

County Administrator
Jana Carico

Michelle Dalton

Office of the Administrator
605-1 Pine St.
Hillsville, VA 24343

Dana Phillips

605 Pine Street
Hillsville, VA 24343
Dear Ms. Phillips,

The Carroll County Board of Supervisors approved the proposed budget reductions during their
meeting on February 24, 2020. This will affect your budget in the amount of $700,000.

We appreciate your willingness to assist during this difficult financial time for the County. Should you
have any questions, please let me know.

Respectfully,

Cutg

R.C. Dalton

CC: Treasurer



